NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: St. Joseph Children’s Home

Applicant Requested Amount: $10,400
Appropriation Request Amount:

Executive Summary of Request
Funding for security and parking for the Annual St. Joseph Children's Home Picnic on Saturday, August 12,
2017. This is the annual fundraiser and all profit from the event goes directly to support the children at St.
Joseph's. Only 77% of the actual cost of care for the children is provided by the State. The rest must be made
up through fundraising efforts.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? (®] Yes [ |No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? @] Yes [ ] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [H] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

e PUBP A k50— S/24/17

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Daté /

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program:
St. Joseph Children's Home / Annual Picnic

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $

District 2 ﬁj—/béw AM%% $ (/3 f; 4, . =
District 3 $

District 4 $

District 5 $

District 6 $

District 7 ‘ $

District 8 $

District 9 S .
District 10 %jﬂ /MM $ (@0%
District 11 $

District 12 M $ 580
District 13 v\/m?é& Cudse. Waldo s Sop

District 14 ([MIK[X,(/ . @M%@/\ $ @@,0/
District 15/\3) \a“w% M s B5p —
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Applicant/Program:

St. Joseph Children's Home / Annual Picnic

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 4 $
7 r

District 22 G\%/\/\ _2\61,\0 $ 7 60 Od/
District 23 ' $
District 24 $
District 25 $
District 26 $
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Appllcant Orgamzatlon St. Joseph Chlldren s Home

Program Name and Request Amount Annual Picnic - Requested $10,400

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

oD

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

]

DD
[0 1| K20 || K22 (| K20 || K2

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

2]
[0
wn

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

]

ji
(2212

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

<
>

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

1 E

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included? es
Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) inciuded? es
Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget? es
Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program? es

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

o

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

[
(2]

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so)?

Has the Agency agrged to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Chatity Rgv, '&

{111 B B T

Standardsf p
Prepared by: /(/ K %){/—/v V/ ﬁj L Date: 09/ [

(
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T Jose

Lk:(afreh's

Giving Children a Home
May 11, 2017
Dear Councitman Hollander,

{ am writing today to ask you to sponsor St. Joe’s request for a Neighborhood Development Fund

grant to assist with expenses for our 168" Picnic for the Kids. As you might know, the Picnic is our
fargest annual fundraiser and all profit from the event goes directly to support the children in our
care. Only about 77% of the actual cost of caring for the children is provided by state funding. The
remainder must be made up through our fundraising efforts, and a significant portion comes from
the annual Picnic.

St Joe's Residential and Foster Care programs serve children from throughout the state, with the
majority coming from Jefferson County, including most Metro Council districts, The Picnicis also a
major annual community event that is enjoyed by approximately 60,000 Louisville residents and out
of town visitors each year.

As with any event of this size, a major concern is to ensure the safety of the attendees, volunteers
and staff, and to create as little disruption as possible to the surrounding neighborhoods, businesses
and local traffic flow. With this goal in mind, one of the single largest expenses for the Picnic is
security, which includes traffic, parking, onsite security and crowd control. We work with local law
enforcement and event management contractors to provide assistance with these things. This year
we will again have an auxiliary parking area with a shuttle to and from the Picnic area to help
alleviate congestion in and around our campus as well.

The total anticipated expense for all of the security items is $10,400. The breakdown of the costs for
each item is as follows:

e Crowd Control (Sheriffs): $2,200

e Traffic (Kentucky Law Enforcement): $3,100

e Parking (Special Security Services): $5,100

Any and all assistance we might receive from Metro Council would be greatly appreciated, and will
reduce our overall expenses for the Picnic, which will allow more of the proceeds to go towards

caring for the kids. Thank you in advance for considering our request for support of our application.

Sincerely,

Andrea Saylor
Development Director




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

~ St. Joseph Children's Home
© {os listed on: httpy//www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

' Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 2823 Frankfort Ave Louisville KY 40206
Website: www .sjkids.org

Applicant Contact:  Pam Stone Title: Grants Database & Picnic Coordigg
Phone: 502-893-0241 ext 262 Email: pams@sjkids.org

Financial Contact: Debbie Tumer Title: ’ Dir. of Finance & Benefits

Phone: 502-893-0241 ext 205 Email: debbiet@sjkids.org

, Orgamzatton 5 Representatwe who attended NDF Trammg Pam Stone

‘;;ogram Facility Locat

SO B i o

Council District{s}:

PFROGRAM/PROJECT NAME;168th St. Joe's Picnic for the Kids
Total Request: {$) §g10,400 i Total Metro Award {this program) in previous year: {$} i7,601

¢ Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

| [T] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[@] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[7] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

. # IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
B Current year projected budget B IRS Form W9
B Current financial statement Evaluation forms If used in the proposed program
H Most recent IRS Form 890 or 1120-H B Annual audit {if required by organization)
B Articles of Incorporation {current & signed} B Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

- For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro

- Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
. from any department or Metro Councii Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

! sheet if necessary.

‘Neighborhood Development Fund

ol
WMEWX, I

Saurm

R e

Has the apphcant contacted the BBB Charity Review for ;::artn:tpa‘tton7 [m]Yes [JNo
7 Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [a] Yes [INo

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

. Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
St, Joseph Children's Home is a nonprofit child caring facility licensed by the Commonwealth of Kentucky. St. Joe's

serves children from all counties of Kentucky, regardless of nationality, race, or creed. While children from
throughout the state are accepted in our Residential and Foster Care programs, at any given time the majority of the
children are from Jefferson County, including most Metro Council Districts. Each day St. Joe's serves more than 200
children within three programs:

The Residential Treatment Program is licensed to serve 48 childrén at a time and serves approximately 85 girls and
boys, ages 6-14, each year. The children come from homes whose family environment is threatened by neglect, abuse,
violence, poverty and/or illness.

The Therapeutic Foster Care and Adoption Program serves about 65 children ages birth to 21 each year. About 32% of
those served come from the Residential Treatment Program at St. Joe's. All are wards of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky and are referred to St. Joe's by the Department of Community Based Services.

;The Child Development Center provides early childhood education to 170 children, ages 6 weeks through fifth grade,
‘The CDC participates in the STARS FOR KIDS NOW, a voluntary above-licensing quality assurance program
operated by the Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services.

Page 2 }/}
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Barbara Carter - President 12/2017
Chris Whelan - Vice President 12/2017
Justin Miller - Second Vice President 12/2018
Alex Rose - Recording Secretary 12/2017
James A. Hillebrand - Financial Secretary 12/2017
Craig Harbsmeier - Treasurer 12/2017
Brad Anderson 12/2018
Matthew Brotzge 12/2017
Michael Ellis 12/2018
Kelly Henry 12/2017
Richard McChane 12/2017
Antigona Mehani 1212017
Sherlease Moppins 12/2018
Paul Mullins 12/2018
Tim Mulloy 12/2018

Describe the Board term limit policy:
From the Articles of Incorporation of the St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society, Section 3.01:

- Subsection D. Except for the Ordinary of the Roman Catholic Archdiocese of Louisville or his designee who shall
have an unlimited term office, individual trustees shall serve until December 31st of the second full year after their
becoming a trustee

- Subsection K. With the approval of a majority of the persons then serving on the Board of Trustees in the month of
December of the expiring term, a trustee is eligible to serve two additional, consecutive two year terms.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Grace Akers 101,000
Julie Greenwell 72,275
Debra Turner 65,020

Page 3 ﬁ mg
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

' A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

 designs, event permits, proposals.for services/goods, etc.): . . . o
‘The St. Joe's Picnic, celebrating its 168th year, is one of the longest running community events in the Louisville area.

It has been held every year since 1850, making it twenty-five years older than the Kentucky Derby. What started out
.as a small picnic run primarily by a group of Ursuline nuns trying to raise funds for the orphaned children in their care
‘has become Kentucky's biggest picnic of its kind, Now drawing nearly 60,000 people a year, the Picnic's sole purpose
s to raise funds for St. Joseph's children. All proceeds that are raised go directly back into the Home to support the
.children's programs. Over 3,000 people volunteer with their family and friends to make sure that this wonderful event
runs smoothly and is fully staffed. We have several families that have been volunteering, in their booths, for over 50
years!

‘The Picnic will kick-off with the Picnic Pre-Party on August 11th from 5:00-10:00 PM, featuring live music, games,
food, and select Picnic booths. The actual Picnic begins at Noon on Saturday, August 12th, and ends at Midnight.
Over 60 booths provide games of chance, raffles, food and beverages, Businesses, churches, and families from all
-parts of the city operate booths at the Picnic, and attendees come from neighborhoods throughout Louisviile.

As with any event of this size, a major coneern is to ensure the safety of the attendees, volunteers and staff, and to
create as little disruption as possible to the surrounding neighborhoods, businesses and local traffic flow, With this
goal in mind, one of the single largest expenses for the Picnic is security, which includes traffic, parking, on-site
security and crowd contrel. We work with local law enforcement and event management contractors to provide
assistance.with these thines. This vear wewill asain have an auxiliar narkine area to heln alleviate congestion in anks

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s}:
Metro funds are being requested to assist with the following specific items that are included under "Security” for the

‘Picnic:

* Crowd Control (Sheriffs): $2,200
+ Traffic (Kentucky Law Enforcement): $3,100
-+ Parking (Special Security Services): $5,100

- Off-duty sheriffs and police officers are hired for the Picnic to be on hand to assist with any issues that arise in the
crowd of 60,000 people and to escort volunteers and staff as they carry money to and from the booths.

- Police officers are also hired to assist with traffic, helping cars safely enter and leave the picnic parking area without
causing undue interference to the flow of local traffic and ensuring the safety of pedestrians in the area.

~ Special Security Services has been contracted to coordinate parking on-site and at the satellite parking lot, and to
control traffic flow in and out of the satellite lot.

y’[n addition to the paid security, a number of off-duty sheriffs and officers from Jefferson County and the City of St.
Matthews also volunteer their time to assist with crowd control, the money room, and other security needs for the
Picnic.

Page 4 ' A
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

St. Joseph Children’s Home receives compensation from the Commonwealth of Kentucky for each child cared for by
our Residential and Foster Care programs. However, this funding typically covers only about 77% of the actual cost of
caring for the children. The remaining funds must be made up through donations, grants, and other fundraising efforts.
The Picnic is the largest single fundraiser each year, with proceeds providing funds for a significant portion of the
‘expenses not covered by state funding. This includes the day-to-day expenses of caring for the children, such as food,
‘clothing, shoes, hygiene items, bedding, healthcare, school supplies, books, activities, entertainment, etc., as well as
‘administrative and facility costs associated with providing a healthy, safe and therapeutic living environment.

In-kind and financial donations which help with necessary expenses associated with operating the Picnic increase the
‘et proceeds from the event, allowing more of the money raised to be used in caring for the children.

. D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date

and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[yf The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
' application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement,

. [J Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
‘ by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment):
¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
¥ Attach a copy of cancelied checks to provide proof of payment of the involices or receipts associated with the work
plan identified in this application,

Page 5 P
Effective May 2016 v . Applicant’s Initials /@)



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
Because it is an event and not a long-term program, the Picnic itself does not provide benefits. But funds raised by the
Picnic ensure that money is available to meet the daily needs of the children who call St. Joe's "home" in a safe,

‘healthy, therapeutic environment which lets them recover from the trauma that brought them here.

Measurable outcomes for the Residential and Foster Care/Adoption programs include:
*» Permanency * Counties/Regions Served

-+ Adoptions + Critical Incidents

» Clients Served  * Length of Stay

» Case reviews

For both our Residential and Foster Care/Adoption programs we track and review in department meetings, as they
‘oceur or are being planned for, client discharges in regards to meeting or moving towards meeting their permanency
goal. We also have an in house tracking system for incidents which includes areas covering health, welfare, and safety
such as illnesses, injuries, AWQLs, deadly weapon possession, suicide attempts, criminal activity, school suspensions,
school changes to a more restrictive school, serious injuries to another, sexual acting out, and in residential emergency
physical interventions. '

‘As a community event, the Picnic provides a day of entertainment and social interaction to those who attend. Nearby
businesses benefit from increased foot traffic and exposure to many who do not normally visit this area and who could
be potential new customers.

- F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community

- organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

St. Joseph Children's Home is one of a handful of residential facilities for children in Metro Louisville. These agencies

work together to find the best placement for each child,

A number of churches, businesses, and families have been long-time partners in coordinating the Picnic. These
partners are particularly helpful in the area of volunteer recruitment. A few groups bring decades of experience and
history in Picnic participation running game booths, preparing and serving food, and soliciting donations for prizes,
ete.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Persnnel Costs lcdig Beeﬁts 0 0 0

B: Rent/Utilities 0 0 0

C: Office Supplies 0 0 0

D: Telephone 0 0 0

E: In-town Travel 0 0 0

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8} 4] 0 G

G: Professional Service Contracts 0 0 0

H: Program Materials 0 0 0

I Community Events & Festivals {See Detalied List on Page 8} 10,400 334,503 344,903

J: Machinery & Equipment 0 0 0

K: Capital Project 0 0 0

L: Other Expenses {See Detailed List on Page 8) 0 0 0
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 10,400 334,503 344,503

o ¢ 3 % 97 % - 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 0
United Way 0
Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) 15,000
Fees Collected from Program Participants 35,000
Other {please specify) 475,000
525,000

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2%
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7 y‘%
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 {1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds . Funds
Wages and Benefits 0 62,503 62,503
Maintenance 0 25,500 25,500
Advertising 0 60,000 60,000
Outsourced Printing 0 9,000 9,000
[nsurance 0 2,500 2,500
Sales taxes & other taxes 0 15,000 15,000 -
Supplies 0 25,000 25,000
Booth Prizes 0 30,000 30,000
Cleaning Services and Supplies 0 450 450
Food Vendors 0 50,000 50,000
Food Service 0 16,000 16,000
Beverages 0 30,000 30,000
License and fees 0 . 4,000 4,000
Security 10,400 0 10,400
Postage 0 | 700 700
Miscellaneous 0 3,850 3,850
Total 10,400 334,503 344,903
Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Volunteer** 190,440 3000 vols x 3 hours @$21.16/hr
Booth/Raffle prizes, food for booths 6,200 based on typical prices for simile
Advertising/Media/Photography 57,800 based on typical value of service
Facility/Security 2,000 based in typical value of service

_ ) 256,440 ** Yol rate is based on

Tota) Volue of In-Kind Independent Sector's Value of
{to muatch Program Budget Line [tem. Voluateer Time for KY
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: January 1st

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? -NO [&] YES [7]

I YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

B cial signing for the applican
his or her knowledge and/or belief the followmg Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands If the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisviile’s fiscal
year end,

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement,

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11 applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employeas or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appaarance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status,

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in arder to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.,

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any reiationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

t certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”] is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to Waym the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application.
/%/CZ//“ Date: bS . U. 17

Signature of Legal Signatory:

Legal Signatory: (please print): A areg“sﬁym Title: Development Director
Phone: 502-893-0241 Extension: 313 Email; }andreas@sjkgds,org
Page 10
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Giving Children a Home

May 11, 2017

Ms. Kyle Ethridge

9™ District Legislative Assistant
Councilman Bill Hollander

601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Dear Ms. Ethridge:

St. Joseph Children’s Home administrators and staff understand and agree to the
following conditions regarding Louisville Metro funding for 168™ Picnic Security and
use of the fundraising proceeds from the Picnic:

1. Grantee must make the residential treatment program available to all members of
the general public regardless of their religious affiliation or beliefs, if any at all.

2. Grantee shall limit its counseling to secular methods, teachings and principles,
and Grantee shall not proselytize in any manner whatsoever.

3. No worship or religious study shall be conducted during or in connection with any
program funded by the grant.

Please be aware that St. Joseph Children’s Home abides by all of the above mentioned
conditions. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely, -~

L

Vs
Andrea Saylor
Development Director




Louisville Metro Government
Office of Management and Budget

Neighborhood Development Fund Training Attestation

Organization Name: SH. Deomed™ ChAN Gt oo

Participant Name: R e =5

I agree that | am an authorized representative and/or signatory of the
organization named above and attest to having participated in Neighborhood
Development Fund training. In addition, | understand the requirements of the
Neighborhood Development Fund grant process.

Please check:

7( I viewed the NDF training material on the website

L/\ ﬂM B S /=

Pa rticipz\snt gignature Date

NOTE: Please return to Roxanne Steele
E-mail address: Roxanne.Steele@louisvilleky.gov or Fax; 502-574-3219
Mailing Address: Louisville Metro Government ATTN: NDF Coordinator 611 West Jefferson St.
' Louisville, Kentucky 40202




Orcholocese of Louisoille

212 EAST COLLEGE STREET ¢ P.O. BOX 1073 e LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40201-1073
(602) 585-3291 ¢ FAX (502) 585-2466

THE CHANCERY

February 26, 2014

To Whom It May Concern:

Each year the Internal Revenue. Service, U.S. Department of the Treasury, issues a
letter updating a ruling dated March 25, 1946 in which it held that the agencies and
instrumentalities and all educational, charitable and religious institutions operated,
supervised or controlled by or in connection with the Roman Catholic Church in the
United States, its territories and possessions, and listed in the current edition of the
Official Catholic Directory, are entitled to exemption from the Federal income tax under
Section 501 [C] [3] of the Internal Revenue Code; that donors may deduct contributions
to those said agencies, instrumentalities, and institutions as provided under section 170 of
the Code; and that bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to them or for their use
are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes under sections 2005, 2106, and

2522 of the Code.

I certify that St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society, 2823 Frankfort Avenue,
Louisville, KY is a fully integrated auxiliary of the Archdiocese of Louisville, known in
civil law as Roman Catholic Bishop of Louisville, a corporation sole. That St. Joseph
Catholic Orphan Society is listed in the 2013 Official Catholic Directory; and St.
Joseph Catholic Orphan Society is entitled to the rights and privileges specified in the
most recent communication from the Internal Revenue Service, dated June 12, 2013

Singerely,

Jonjia S. O’Bryan
Chancery Office




internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
P.O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: June 12, 2013 Person to Contact:
Roger Meyer ID# 0110429
Tolt Free Telephone Number:

877-829-5500
United States Conference of Catholic

Employer ldentification Number:
Bishops .

3211 4" Street, NE Group Exemption Number:
Washington, DC 20017-1194 p-

Dear Sir/fMadam:

This responds to your June 5, 2013, request for information regarding the status of your
group tax exemption.

Our records indicate that you were issued a determination letter in March 1946, that you
are currently exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, and are not a private foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of
the Code because you are described in sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

With your request, you provided a copy of the Official Catholic Directory for 2013, which
includes the names and addresses of the agencies and instrumentalities and the
educational, charitable, and religious institutions operated by the Roman Catholic
Church in the United States, its territories, and possessions that are subordinate
organizations under your group tax exemption. Your request indicated that each
subordinate organization is a non-profit organization, that no part of the net earnings
thereof inures to the benefit of any individual, and that no substantial part of their
activities is for promotion of legislation. You have further represented that none of your
subordinate organizations is a private foundation under section 509(a), although all
subordinates do not all share the same sub-classification under section 509(a). Based
on your representations, the subordinate organizations in the Official Catholic Directory
for 2013 are recognized as exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Code under GEN
0928.

Donors may deduct contributions to you and your subordinate organizations as provided
in section 170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to them or
for their use are deductible for federal estate and gifts tax purposes if they meet the
applicabie provisions of section 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.

Subordinate organizations under a group exemption do not receive individual exemption
letters. Most subordinate organizations are not separately listed in Publication 78 or the
EO Business Master File. Donors may verify that a subordinate organization is included



in your group exemption by consulting the Official Catholic Directory, the official
subordinate listing approved by you, or by contacting you directly. IRS does not verify
the inclusion of subordinate organizations under your group exemption. See IRS
Publication 4573, Group Exemption, for additional information about group exemptions.

Each subordinate organization covered in a group exemption should have its own EIN.
Each subordinate organization must use its own EIN, not the EIN of the central
organization, in all filings with IRS.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading
of this letter.

Sincerely,

oy T

W Hmoa
]

Cindy Thomas
Manager, Exempt Organizations
Determinations



St. Joseph Children’s Home
2017 Budget
Consolidated Program

Account Description

2017 Budget

Programs
Residential Revenue
Less Payroll and Benefits
Less Total Other Expenses
Net Income/Loss

CDC Revenue

Less Payroll and Benefits

Less Total Other Expenses
Net Income/Loss

CDC After School Revenue

Less Payroll and Benefits

Less Total Other Expenses
Net income/loss

Foster Care Adoption Revenue

Less Payroll and Benefits
Less Total Other Expenses
Net income/Loss

General and Administration

Less Payroll and Benefits

Less Total Other Expenses
Net Income/Loss

Plant Operations

Less Payroll and Benefits

Less Total Other Expenses
Net Income/Loss

Total Programs

Development
Development Revenue
Less Payroll and Benefits
Less Total Other Expenses
Net Income/Loss

Picnic Revenue

Less Payroll and Benefits

Less Total Other Expenses
Net Income/Loss

Capital Campaign

Capital Campaign Revenue

Capital Campaign Expense
Net Income/Loss

Total Development income{Loss)
Net Operating Income(Loss)
Investments

Investment Income

Investment Expense
Net Investments

Net Income(Loss) After investments

3,165,975.00

2,398,635.53

375,213.00
392,126

1,470,290
1,208,290
242,757
19,244

oJjo O O

1,372,389
520,860
582,325
260,204

675,685
230,303
905,988

416,978
594,158
1,011,136

1,236,550

434,500
210,422

43,600
180,478

611,000

62,478
280,025
268,497

o

448,975

-787,575

o

-787,575
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" t 787 . Lo
. " ig\’t " s . o ' iﬁ‘
- »  Arclidiocese of Louisville a
_.( o ) {Archidivecesis Tudovicopolitana) . N
Bquare Miled 8,194 L

: . ‘%‘@ Established at Bardstown Apeil 8, 1808; Transforred to
Most Revexend: | . 2 il'x(s)misgvégq Feb 18, 1841; created. an Archdiocese Deo.
JOSEPH ¥, KURTZ * -+ 4 M P . )
- . Com) s the following twéity-four Counties in central
Hhishop of Loudsville; ordained 1879 sppointed ' \X] z Kentﬁ-jse f, Barrei, Bullih],: Casey, Clinton, Cum-
of Koyl Ocigber 26, 1009; ordaied and NI : Gerland, Green, Hardin, Hart, Benry, Jefroan. Lomte:
ed December 8, 1099; appointed Archbishop of . Marion, sz, Metcalfe, Monroe, Ne Oldham,,
deville dune 12, 2007, installed August 15, 2007, , OPE_ 1N T0e LORD Russell, Shelby, Spencer; Tayloy; Trimble and Washing- *
@ 2 E Collage St RO, Box: 1073, Loutovilie, K¥ / tom, - PR A :
01, Tel: B 3 » N : |3 .
. ) . . . . or legal titles, of parishes and urchdiocosan institu-
A . . tipns, consul tke.):ﬁ:ncm .
Chancery; 212 B, College St,, BO, Box 1073, Loutsvifle, e .
KY 40801 Tel; 502-585-3291; Fax: 509-585-2466. . . .
Web: www.archlou.org ) : ¥
- Emall; chancery@archlou.org o - ‘ ) L
B " . * ‘l . .
. STATISTICAL OVERVIEW . .
LN ay, *, » . . .
el RS 7.1 Total Students. «vuvvrvvunnisasrar * 783
&l;lt):hops, Y % I:ayllﬁnisters.:.:_‘...."....'..... cro 148 Né)élé—érlessifenﬁatlsSchwlsfhr‘theDfsabhd . 5%.
sited Abbater o171 1 T e g G
este Diocesan Actvein Dipcese. ... = 76 CRiOi ot : g76tc  HighSchool Students, . ., e.....,... 788
“iate: Diocesan Aetive Outside Diccose it oy AR E LA 281, g Elenentary Sodants, oo r v i B3
Misalozs. g Toful Aduisted, %, .........4....." 4266 _ Total Studentsunder Cutholic Tostruction” 91,216
B 189 Homesfor thedged. ... .ovuvvnnn... 3 Teaghers in the Diocese: . . .
: o . lgg R?%IA&%M“Q}(S}J“&}'“ veat 1-003 ,lgnesﬁ.v,.-s.......:.l......“.. » '{
f, slsinDiccese. . v..iiun.aan aidential Care i, S, ! -
lirn Prissts in Diocese, - <. « o . . T2 ‘DtalAssisted .. ...... D05 Bistem ool 8l
‘MS: LY . Daycarecml.“ eaten b 8 -Lr_ay,‘l’eanhars.“....., breebrgse 1,689
Hotesan Pringts, . o vovavernneuisn 3 Total Assisted, . .. ..o, 0o on o a i 800 Vital Statistics
.Pmmglnlg:m» creranenesens - 12 sclal Contera for Sucial Services. , . . . 7  Rebeplions inté the Churchy
Smanent RTIATARTINtE o kalAssisbed......,..-‘.,.......‘ - 41,500 ix;ifﬁntgapt_{m'ﬂ]tals,..._.,._....‘. 2,218
&%B:othars....“.............. 55 Kducatlonal EEN nor Baptiom Tobels. ...~ ... reseee 209
Wl Sisters, . ..., [ 598 Diocesan Students in Other Seminaties 17 Ad‘fl.tB“Pt‘sm%t“h"“':'"""' e ‘,170
ies - ' Total Semtnarfang, . ovsvereinr,ees 17 Reckived ints Full Comhtnidn. .. . . . 878
Hhet oL 103 Cltoges and Vnlvessities, .oooenn 8 ok Cominlmin, e 2689
Resident P . . . L-ont 1 O T
‘-sﬁdmmmu:fs?gmmsﬂ e 78 High Schogls, Diacesan and Parich, . . T4 Mambagest oW T Tt
!{QgentRe}igiousbfﬁests.......... 7 Hligaéfﬁouﬁent&....,....,:’,,,,‘,.. . 8188 ! %ﬁi&ﬁh‘ . «gg
Wik Resident Pastor; | ight' g, Private..........% ..., B - AR TR TR PP
:%@stéeggyﬁiests.:....‘.._... 12 'lhya.lsgudesnts,.....,....6"...;,,.' 3,067 &ﬁ:&h{fwﬂﬂgﬂm--m~~;~---~ lgg‘
iministere HCONS, ¢ v v et e vy Bl fariy Sohoals, Di v . ! vy e Wiaea. "
binistored by Lay Bople, -« 1.« 1. | 1 Stwtanta > Dioeasan and Parlsh sy Total Catholie Bopalation. s, | 192,485
o, |, . 9 Elementary Schogls, Prifate. . - . . - Vg Total Population: ., . 5. oavuenu?. . 1,868,911
¥ ’ . . . ‘ ' o " ’ 4 ' .. . »
«g' ‘Bishops— R, Reva. BeNEbtoy Josern FLAGET, June 12, 3007; died Dee, 14, 2011, ot © TOBW, 81X, 508, Ms. JACQUELINE RAPF, J.D,,
F: r%in" cons. Bishop of Bardsiown, Nov. 4,  Viear Genergl—Veky Rev. 4. Maric Seavontd, J,0.L, *-J.CL. T -
3:%, Ed. Feb, 11, 1850; JomN B. Davip, 88, Chancery—213 'E. College 'S¢, . BO.' Box 1073, and - A Director—PazriCia A,
%ﬁ,"wdzutm cons, Auvg, 15, 1819; died July 12, Lovisville, 40301, Tel: 509-566-8291; Pax: 502 Norrrg, 4D,
; f . e g ; Deacon P. Sreestan Prsues, MTS/CL.
oty o CNATIO | CxBRAT, B8, DD, 5g5d4g6’ Office Hours: 8:30-480; AN Assessor—Deacon P ; , MRS
s dueor; cong, July 20, 1884; died Nov. 21, 1368; applications for dispensatiqna ave to be sent to Beclesiastical Notaries—SHABON A, ARgmj:R, Lmna.
5 ?Nof-TOBN SPALDING, -D.D:é Coadjutor 1?4!;1 ¢ thig office. - b . * +. Ds THoMAN; ANN ‘TOMBLIN, i N .
hii succesafon; cons, Sept, 10, ;0 D B ! College of Conspltore—Vecy Rov, J.' MABK SPALDING,
Mrred to Baltimore, May 6, 1864 died Feb,  Coonceliop—Dy Brray B. BanoLps, FCTs Rove, .

A

ki i%gk?g PreeR Joserm LaviArLE, D.D., cons. Sepk.
165, died May 11, 1807; Wiiiam GEORGE
" 'EZO KEY, D.D., ‘cong, May 24, 1868; died Sept.

Vice Ghancellor—NORMA L, MERRICK, .
Secretary to Archbishop—Sy. PAULA Wotwr, 0.9.8.
Vicwr for Priests—Rev. Jerrrey B SHoo

Terry L. BrADsmAW; WILLis D,
HAMMER; JOssPH M. RANRW; A,

LavenacH; THOMAS & SMrTy; JerrRRy B SHOONER. .
Deans—Revs.  WilniaM D, Haumes, Bardstown

,?}3\ ¥, Devis O’Donacrus, D, ord. Sept. 6, Archiviat—Rev. R DALE CIRsLIK, . . Doavery; Wittias M, Bownmeg, Lebanon Desnery;
Chief Financlal Officer—Ronere L, Asm, ! + CHARLES D, WALKER, EliZabathtown Deanery,

&L‘ fons. Titular Bishop of, Pomario and
ey of Indismapolls on April 35, 1900;
i mfo Louisville, Feh, 7, 1910; ttansferred
]

ar Beq of Tehedus, July

Yo

26, 1024; died
2 1925; Most Reva, JoEN A, FLOERSH, 11D,
- thing

Metropotitan Tribunal—312 B, Coilsge St, PO, Box

1073, Loutsville, 40201, Tel: 502-585-3201.
Judé‘cial Vicar and Directon—Vexy Rev, R. PauL
BACH,

S 10, 1911; apph. Titolar Bich

: p of
!"' Ve and Coadjutor Bishop of Louisville with

Uccession, Feb. 6, 1924; cons, April 8,

A :JGL Judiciat Vieer—Rev. PriLie LEe Epmzson,
Defanderer- of she -Bond—Revs, FRuomRicx W,

Priest Persopnel Commisslon—Reys, R. DAL: Crssvig;
. THoMAY B. CLARK (Retived); BuIaN A, Kenwey; H.
AnvHONE: 01.083; Vary Rev. Jerreey 8. NICOLAS;
Rev. Jityrney P iSHOONER, Dix, .
Prigsts’ Council—Most Rev, Josepe ¥, Kurrz, D.D,,
* Presider; Rev. Wittyast 1. HAMMER, Pres.; NORMA.
L, Merrwk, Zee,, 212 B. College St, Louvdsville,

Rrorrse, 9TL., J4.0L;-Dokatp RB. Gogms
(Retired); . Jonn J. Stourz; AnrmoNy L,
CHANDLER, M.A; J.-WAYNE Mumeuy (Retived);
RosBrr E. OsporNE (Retized); Parriox 4. Dora,
Fh.D, STD.; JoHN A., SCHWARTZLOSE; Dencon
WarroN @, Jones; Dr. RoereT L. STENaER,
S.T'D, 0. .

Associate Judges—Very Rev. J. Mark SPALDING,
$OL; Revs., Kunnere R: Foxtener; T. MIcHAE?,

40208, Bx Officio: Very Revs. f, MARK SpaLnimg,
J.C.L3 B PAUL BRACH; Revd. TEOMAS L, BOLAND
(Reticed); Tromas 4., Swrrs; Jevespy G. HopPER:
JOHN T. JuDIg; MARTY A, LINEBACH; Scory J.

- WisETy; Dismas J, . VeeNeMaN, O.FM.Conv;
Loums J. MeMaN; Josgpx M. Raneny; Ropert B,
Ray;, JeerreY P. SnooNER; TERRY L. BRADSHAY; -
Wituiam M, BowLiNg; JoRN A. SCHWARTZLOSE; J,
Warne Jenking; Pargick J. Dotan, PhD,, STD;

‘ﬁh}g . <teded o See July 26, 1924 slovajed to
eyt ocopel dignity Deo, 10, 1037; resigned and
% Titnler Bea of Sisironiena, Maxch 1,
% June 11, 1968; THOMAS J, MCDONOUGH,
d

Waustorred 'to Loulsville,. May 2, 1967
Bagt, 29, 1981; died Avg. 4, 1995
G BELLY, ord. June 6, 1958; appt. Titular
O Tugure July 19, 197% promoted
% of Lonigyille Des, %9, 1881: retived

i
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Nitakan, Syivester, St Stephen. Mty & Holy
Family, Lontsville W

Noltemeyer, Phillip L., St Aloysius, Shepherds-
ville; St ﬁene&ic‘t,’lébanon Jungtion

Olrich, James C., St Elizabeth Annt Sefon Chvizch,

Loudsvillo .
Osborae, Kenneth B; (Retired)
Parker, Dagny. B, St. Bernadstte, Louisville
Patterson, Daniel, (Retired}
Phelps, B quele‘lum. M.TBJC.L, Cathedral of the

{143 . ot »

Plummer, Juzes R,, St, Barnabas, Louisyilla
Prestwaoced, Harzy, St, Christophey, Radeliff -

‘ I};ﬂlﬁ)&, Aarrelio A, S¢, Bita, Louisville

ort, Joseph.A., (Retired)-
Ratterman, Cletus A, (Retired)
Roth, Themas 1., St. Aloysius, Pewes Valley
Ronugoux, Mark J, St, Patrick; Lovisvills .

»

{A] COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIRS

Toumviris, . Bellarmine Universily, 2001 Newhurg

R, 40306-0671, Tels 603272 8407; Fax: 502-972
8162, Web: wwwbellazmine edu, John' Steximer,
Liarian, Priests 4; Sisters 1; Shudonts 8,488, -

. Administration-Officars: Most Rav, Joseph B, Kurta,

DD., Archbishop of Loujsville, Chancellox; Revs.
Clyde E. Crews; é’enrgeA.Kﬂcame;IsmM aniel;”
Adam Bunnell, O0.FM.Conv.; D, Jusaph &, MeGowar,
Pres; Dr Michael Matiel, Dean Continuing &
Professional Studies; Dr. Dan Baver, Dean of the
TRubel Sehool of Business; Dr. Sugan Davis, Dean of
the ing Jchool of MNursing; Me, Glenn Kosng,
Vice Pres. Davel. & Alomid Rels; Dr Cindy
- Gnadingor, Assf. Vics Pres, Academic Affairs; Dr.
Fred W, Rhodes, Vice Pres. Student Affairs; M.
Tim Sturgeon, Deen of Admissiong; Dr Doris
Tegark, Provost; Dr Melande Prejean Sullivan, Dix
Cam%:: Ministey; Mr. Sean Ryan, Viee Pres.
Enroltment Mgmb.,; Mr. Robert L, Zimlich, Vice
Pres,, Admin. & Finemes; Mr Hund , Vice
Pres. Communjeations é; Public affaivs; John
Stemmer, Dir, Library, , N
*ngﬂald' University, 846 S. 3xd BE, 40203, Tk
2.EBR.0011;  Fax  502-585-7168.  Wel:
. www.epalding.edu, Tori - Murden MieClare, Pres.;
Dr. Randy Strickland, Provost; Dr Beaverly
Reepsrs, Uean College of Education; D Jobn
James, Dean ol of Social Sclences &
Fumantiles; Dr. Richexd Hudson, Dean Student

s

Davel, & Cawpus Lifs; Bobb}ez.Raﬁ'erg Chief
Devel, Officer; Joanna Bexryman, Dean i!ége of

Floalth & Natural Srignces; Mark Hohman, CFO;
Chxis Hort, Dean Enmll?xenﬁ Mgmi; Rick
Barney, Chisf Mitg, & Poblle Rels, Officer; Eara
Km?n:gans_ |, Chief Information Officer; Melissa
Lowe, Chief Human Resouxees Officer, Bistera 1;
Lay Teachera 92; Students 2,432, -

Sv. GaraariNg &t Catharine College, %735 Bardstown

LoulsviLe. St Fyan

Rd., 40061, Tel: 868-386-5082; Fax: 859-336-5081.
Enail: days@seckyedu. Web: www.eccky.edu. Mr
Bill Huston, Pres.; Dr. Don, (Giles, Vico, Preg. &
Acaderaie  Doan; | Hoger I. Marcum, Exep, Vice
Pres; Rev. Bepedict dJ. -Brown, Chap. Ttona
Burdette, Librarian, Dominican Sisters of Peace
g&ests 1; Sisters 8 Lay Tvachers 56; Sindents

{B} HIGH SCHOOLS, ARCHDIOCESAN

. cis DeSales High School, 425
Renwood D, 40214, Tel: 502-868-6519; Fax: 502-
866-6172. Webh; www.desaloshighschool.com. Mr.

. Douglas Strothman, Pres; Ms, Suzanne Barnets,
Prin, Lay Teachers 30; Students 347.

Holy Gross High School, 5144 Dide Hwy, 40216,
ok | 502-447-4368; Fax: 502-448-1062. Web:
wwwholyerossh.com, Mr, Tim Weihe, Pres,; Ma.
Daniella, Wiegandt, Puin, Sisters 1; Tay Teachers
29; Stadents 250,

Tvinity High School, 4013 Bhelbyville Rd,, 40207,
Tel: BO2-805-9427; Fex: §02-895-6687, . Web:
trinityrocks.com; www.thsrocknet. Dr. Rebert 1.

- Mullen, Pres.; My, Daniol £.-Zoeller, Prin; Rev.
David H, Zettel, Chap. (Rekired); Ms. Charlotte
Mifler, Librarion, Priests 1; Sisters 1 Lay

Teachers 94; Students 1,802,

BATDSTORN. Bethlcham High School. 40004, Tel: 503-

848.8504; Fex; 502-840-1247, Email: BHS@
bethlehemhigh.otg, Web: vnvwhethl'ahem'lix_igh.org.

" INSTITUTIONS LOCATED IN THE ARCHDIOCESE - : |

Lovisvize, *Holy Ange

Schook, Jesse B, 55, Athanasiug, Louisvills Turner; R., ‘St. “Thomas; St Monica, B
Shuylta,Jnhn,(Reﬁred). stowd -+ . . cva
S{mpsunf, John Jr., (Retived) Vessels, Michael &., St John the Beptist, Rineyvil]
, Singer, Brnest, {Retired) ] . 8¢, Brigid, Vine Grovs o y
Smith, David U, St Helén, Glasgow; Our Eady of Villalobos, Franeisco J., St. Bartholpmed; St T
the Caves, Horss Cave . tius Martyr, Louisville . S

Whldon, ¥ Kugens, Our Lady of Lourdes, Loutyyil

Wall, Joseiph, (Reticed) |
“Walih, Riohesd J., 8K, Joseph, Bardstaws

Somith, Stove, 8, Detar the Apostle, Lovisville
Stanford, James ., St. Barnabas, Louisville .

Stanley, Vincent (Jim) G, (Retixed) ..

Stewart, Timothy B., Oue Mother of Sorrows; St.  Ward, Ken, (Retired)

S&*‘fj‘fﬂg‘é“? S"'ﬁ"(‘r‘g‘ﬁf;’m". L Whelan, Joh R, £t Martin of Jours, Flahdiy

Thieneman, ’S’:{ne:st.'}“awrm, TLoulsvilla Wiochert, Joseph G, St. Urogory, Seowugls *

Tolbext, Mick , 8%, Thomes More; Our Lady of .Wiight, Joseph P, Dir, Permancnt Dincois
Mg, Carmel, Loulsvill R QEice; Holy Femily; St Stephen: Martys, Louis

i

s
Tomes, David B., 8t. Boniface, Louisville

Tumer; James B, S, Meartin de Porres; St. Augus- Yiung, B, James, (On Leave)
tine, Toutsville

- Zoldak, Richard P, St, Martin of Touxs, Loufav

.
-

5, - L . . *Naflotly Academy, 628 . Liberty St., 40203
Assumption High School, 2170 Jyler Ln., 40208, 502-865-3300; Fax: 502-562-2102, Chxol |
Tl 502-458-9561; - Wax: 502-464-8411; Web: . Fxeo. Div; Meghen: Weyland, Prin. (Gradeg
www.abarockets.org. Blaine Jalvo, Pres, Reheeea Btudents 69; Staff 18 v
Henle, Prin,; Rrica, Lasley, Litravizi, Sistars of Pitt Academy, 8010 Préston iy, 40219, Tel:.
Megay. 3 1; Lay ] 79 914, 966-6979; Fex; 502-962-8878, Emall:
Presentation Academy, 861 S. 4th Bk, 40208, Tel: pitt.com. Web: www:pitt.com, Renes Doty,s.

Studeants 59

5025835946, Fax GU2-508¢1843, Bmailt  LayTeachern’; Students 86 -,
bz tationacedemyorg. Wl ‘Sucred Heart Schwol for tie Arts, 8105 Lexi
wwwpresentationseademyorg, - Sr. - Christing -Fd, 40206, Tol: 502-897-1816; Faut; 502-806

.. Email:, dthvrmond@sacre 01,
www.sacredheactachooln.org. David X. Thutc
Exso.Dix, Studends 850, . . :

6] ORPHANAGES AND TNFANT BOM(

Beckett, S.G.N,, Pres.; Barbera Wine, Pring Torxy
Roherts, Libracien, Sistexs 3; Lay Teachers 88
Students 271, © . .

Sacred Heart Academyy, 8175 Loxington Rd., 40206,
Tol: 502.897-8097; Fax: 602-898-0120, Email:
officenha@ageradhs ols.org. . © Web: o
vowwsagredheartsehonsorgfacademy. Mrs, Mary pOVILEE, Ot Josepl Cathalie Orphan Sotiviy
Lea- MeCoy, Pring Linda Lenshan, Libravian. Fankéort Ave, 40208, Tel: 502-898-0241;3 75

+ Ursuline -Sisters. - Sisters 2; Lay Teachers 76; 502-806-2804, Weh www.ajkids.org, |
- Students 818, L Hobhins, Pres. Bd. of Divectors, e 5

8t. Xapier High School, Xaveriem, Brothars, 1608 Bt Thomas OFphmrSeniety—Ew

;, peangelli@saintr.com, Web: g - 0 20,
www.sainixcom, Dr, ., Sangalli, Pres; - 4&?{’” 's-Orphor, Society, In,o.,.?O Box
Frank Espinosd, Prin; Mrs, Elaine i ’
Tihrarien, Lay Thachers 120; Siudents 1,870

[H] GENERAL HOSPITALS
LOISWITLE, 49, Mury and Elizabith. Hoepiia
Bluegrass Ave, 40215, Tel: §02-361-600
. 6028816799, Web: jhomh.oig “James Pax
Preg, & CEC: Catholic Health Initiatives ki
4: Bid’ Capacity 298; Patlents Assisted At
170,000 K

BaRDSTOWN. Flaget Healtheare, Inc. dbu;
Memeorial Hospitnl 4806 New Sbepherdsvill
40004, T6b .502-880-5000; Fax: 502-3
Emailsinfo@fiaget.com, Web: www.ilaget.o

[D1 ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS, PRIVATE

ls Acodemy; Ine, (Grades
K-4d), 12201 Old Heory Rd,, 40228, Tel: £02-954-
0440; Tax 502-264-9307. 'Joseph M. Noxtonm,
Headmastar and Prin., Grade School; Michael A,
Monaghan, Prin, High Sthool; Rav. Robert M.
Grogor, O.PM,, Chap, Priests 3; Lay Teachers 8
Studsnis 85,

Saered Heart Model” Sehool, (Grades K:8), 9107
Tel: £02-896-8981; Fax:

Tiexdngtm. Bd., 40206, .
502-896-3252, Email: mbowling®@ Downs, Pres, Catholic Health Tnifd
saeredhedrtschoolb.ong, . Web: - ‘Attended fom St. Jodsph Chureh, Sisters %
www.eacredheartechodls.ocg, D Mary .Beth Capaeity 52 Dassinets 8; Patients
. Bowling, Pring Mra. Cerol Kraemer, Lilxarlan. Annually 93,360, * ‘e
Sisters 1; Lay Teachers 34; Studenis 864, - . )
Sacred Heart Preschool, 3105 Lexington Rd., 40208, 1 SPECIAL, HOSPITALS

Tek: G02800-8941; Fax: 502-836-3968.. - Web:

D e oolnons, Vidk: Furlow, D Louiswwin, Our Lady of Peace, 3020 Newhy

40205, Tel: 502-451-8830; Fax:

Lay Teachera 40; Students 256. A
' St : Emai‘lih Sl'nh rehe}ca‘k{sﬂer%klmmh.gg; &

WWW, ,.org. Jennifgr Nolen, .
IE] REGIONAL SCHOOLS Catholic Health Initiatives, Hospl i

Lousvicte, St Andrew Academy, (Grades Prek.8),
7794 Columbine Dr, 40258, Telr 502-085-4578;
Faxy 502-988-2204, - Bmail; - office@
standrewacadeimyicom, Jennifer Bavz, Fring
Cathy Wiight, Literacy Coord. Lay Teachers 14
Students 212. - . -
Jokn Paul ¥ Academy, (Grades PreX-8), 8525
Goldsmith Ln., 40280, Tel: 502-452-1712; Fax:
B02-451.2462. Iynn Wilt, Prin; Naney Heady,

Payeldatric Mness, Sisters 1 Bed Capaci
Patients A‘ssisted Annually 6,907,

{4] PROPECTIVE INSTIFUTIONE
LoumsviLus. Boys' Haven, 2801 Goldamith
Tel: 502-458-1171; Fax. 502-451-2161:"
jhadley@®boyshaven.org, Web:, wrvr.hoyshay
»Jeff Hadley, ORO. Eor'dependent, negh

Lihravian, Lay Teachers 29; Students 237 Ay
St. Nicholus Acwdems, (Gepln K.8), 5501 Now Cat Doe_and to 28 yeard
R, 40214, Tel: 602.368.8606; Fax: 028806458, 5. 100t Gpildrer's Home, 2628 Fraildo

40208, Tel: 502-893-0241; Fax: 502-398-
~ wirvesjiids.org, Pamela Cotton, LO.Wy Mi
Exec. Din. Children 40, .

1 Email: kdelozier@ma-panthersorg, . Web:
wwwand-penthews.org. Kathy Delozler,. Prin.;
Elizaboth Stvobel, Librarian, Yay Teachers 26;
‘Total Eovollment 401, - .

Notre Dama Academy, (Grades Frell-8), 1927
Leviston Dr,,. 40218, Tl 602-447-8156; Fax: H02-
447.5515. Email; b.scherr@ndaseinfg.org. Web:
ndasaints.org, Bernice Scherr, Prin,; Mrs. Daivie

Inhzarimx. Sisters 1; Tmy Teachers 26;

ta 496, .

. AT INURSING HOFMES .
LoumviLLE, St Joseph Home for the ABSii,
Audubon Plaza Dr, 40217, Tel: 502-6:
Fax: 503-536-9250, o
wwwlittlesistersofthepoororg. 8. Chantal

)
T |

Tom Hemilton,, Pong Mes, Sudan §
. Librarian, Sisters of Charity of Nazareth.
1; Lay Teachers 24; Students 309,
i

[C] HIGH SCHOOLS, PRIVATE

Sisters

Loursviiss, Academy of Our Lady of Merey, 5801

Fegenbush Ln, 40228, Tel; 602-671-2010; Faxs
502-491-0661, Web: www.mercyacademy.com., Mi
Michael C, Johnson, Pres,; Amy B, Elstone, Prin;
Karen. Alpiger, Assh, Fring Kxistine Hortert,
Libravian, Siaters of Mercy 1; Lay Teachers 44;

L8P, Pres, :
Home for the Aged of the'Little Sisters of i
Sistera 9; Bed Capadity 77, ~ X
Ndzareth Homé, Ine., 2000 Newburg Rd,
502469-9681;h Fax; WEDbZ—-im-gov
whaynes@naghome.org. Web: naz Hine.!
Haynos, Pres, & CEO; Bridget Buw
Pastoral Care; Descon Lawrerice Bivas
Sisters of Charlby of Nazaveth, Staff S5
Residants 118; Personal Care 60; Total Stof

Prospecr. Saint Mary Atademy, (Grades PreK:-8),
11211 Saint Mary In,, 40059, Tsl: 602-815-2566;
Fax: 502-326-8655. Ms. Julie Perdus, Prin, Lay
Thacliers 38; Students 589, s

[¥] SPECIAL SCHOOLS
UISVILLE.’ St Jeseph Child Development Cender,
9898 Frankfort Ave, 40208, Tel: 802-898-024%;
o 502-896-2394, Web: www.alkide.org. Laiux:
rin. Students 150; Teachers 82,
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT ~ FeeReceipt: g15.09° ' "
| TO THE
AMENDED AND SUBSTITUTED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
AND
RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273.267, the undersigned corporation adopts
the following Articles of Amendment to its Amended and Substituted Articles of

Incorporation as amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation as follows:

(1) The name of the corporation is ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN

SOCIETY (hereinafter called the “Corporation™).
(2) Articles THIRD, SEVENTH, EIGHTH and NINTH of the Amended and

Substituted Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation as amended are amended to

read in their entirety as follows:

“THIRD™  The purposes for which this corporation is organized are to:

(a}  received into its care, custody and control orphaned, neglected,

abused, abandoned, [ef] needy, emotionally disturbed or mentally retarded

children and provide for the protection, upbringing, training and education of such
children;

(b} place for adoption or in a foster home. children received into this
corporation’s care, custody and control;

(c) operate and conduct child day-care or development centers; {and]

{d) establish and operate family preservation and related or supportive

programs: and

(e) assist the Roman Catholic Archbishop of Louisville in providing for
the care, counseling and education of childrenf;

This corporation shall have and exercise all of the powers available to
non-profit corperations organized under the provisions of the Chapter 273 of the
Kentucky Revised Statutes and in particular the general powers granted pursuant
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to the provisions of KRS 273.171 and all other powers necessary or convenijent
to effect any or all of the purposes for which this corpaoration is organized.

- SEVENTH: (a) The affairs of this corporation shall be managed by a
Board of Trustees of not less than three (3) trustees fwho-shall-be—all-ofone
elass]. The Roman Catholic Archbishop of Louisville or whomever shall be
designated by him to act in his stead, shall be an ex-officio voting member of the
Board of Trustees and shall have supervisory powers over the proceedings and
acts of the Board of Trustees and may approve or nullify the same at his

discretion.

(b) Subject to the foregoing limitation[s], the number, qualifications,
classes, termg of office and manner of election or appointment of the members of
the Board of Trustees shall be as provided in the By-laws of this corporation.

{c) A trustee may be removed from office in such manner as may be

provided in the By-laws of this corporation.

EIGHTH: The Board of Trustees of this corporation shall elect from the
members of this corporation [, idort Vi igdent; i ;

g

I

hera be—provided-in-said-E such

officers s may be provided in the By-laws of this corporation with one (1) of such
q the responsibility for preparing minutes of the trustees’ and

officers delegated the r

members’ meetings and for authenticating records of this corporation.

NINTH: No member,_trustee, offider or emplovee of this corporation,
because of his or her position {membership} alone, shall be liable for any debt or
obligation of this corporation.

(3) As provided in KRS 273.263, the foregoing amendments are incorporated
into Restated Articles of Incorporation reading in their entirety as follows, which
Restated Articies of Incorporation, except for the foregoing amendments, currently set
forth, without change, the corresponding provisions of the Articles of incorporation as
heretofore ainended, and the Restated Articles of Incorporation have been duly adopted
as required by law and together with the foregoing. amendments supersede the original

Atticles of Incorporation and all amendments thereto:
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RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

FIRST: The name of this corporation shall be ST. JOSEPH
CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY.

SECOND:  The principal place of business and registered office of this
corporation in the Commonweatth of Kentucky shall be located at 2823 Frankfort

Avenue in the City of Louisville, County of Jefferson.

“THIRD™; The purposes for which this corporation is organized are to:

(@) received into its care, custody and control orphaned, neglected,
abused, abandoned, needy, emoctionally disturbed or mentally retarded children
and provide for the protection, upbringing, training and education of such

children;

(b) place for adoption or in a foster home children received into this
corperation’s care, custody and control;

(c)  operate and conduct child day-care or development centers;

{e)  establish and operate family preservation and related or supportive
programs; and

(e1  assist the Roman Catholic Archbishop of Louisville in providing for
the care, counseling and education of children;

This corporation shall have and exercise all of the powers available to
non-profit corporations organized under the provisions of the Chapter 273 of the
Kentucky Revised Statutes and in particular the general powers granted pursuant
to the provisions of KRS 273.171 and all other powers necessary or convenient
to effect any or all of the purposes for which this corporation is organized.

FOURTH:  This corporation shall have no capital stock and shall be
operated exclusively for religious, educational or charitable purposed as set forth
in Article THIRD hereof. It shall not be operated, managed or used for private
profit, and no part of its net earnings shall inure 1o the benefit of any member or

individual.

FIFTH:  This corporation shall have perpetual existence, unless its
-existence is terminated in accordance with law. Upon any dissolution of this
carporation, its assets shall be devated exclusively to such religious, educational



ook 05950453

or charitable purposes as may be determined by the Roman Catholic Archbishop
of Louisville, or his successor in office.

. SIXTH: This corporation may, as from time to time determined by the
Board of Trustees, be organized into “Branch Societies” of the Roman Catholic
parishes of St. Anthony, St. Boniface, St. Denis, St. Elizabeth, St. Francis of
Assisi, St. Helen, Holy Trinity, St. Joseph, St. Martin, St. Therese, St. Vincent de
Paul; and the “Home Branch” and any other “Branches” which may hereafter be
organized and which are located in the Roman Catholic Archdiocese of

Louisville,

This corporation shall have such members, subject to such qualification,
as may be provided for from time to time in the By-taws of this corporation.

SzVENTH: (a) The affairs of this corporation shall be managed by a
Board of Trustees of not less than three (3) trustees. The Roman Catholic
Archbishop of Louisville or whomever shall be designated by him to act in his
stead, shall be an ex-officio voting member of the Board of Trustees and shall
have supervisory powers over the proceedings and acts of the Board of Trustees
and may approve or nullify the same at his discretion.

(b} Subject to the foregoing limitation, the number, qualifications, classes,
terms of office and manner of election or appointment of the members of the
Board of Trustees shall be as provided in the By-laws of this corporation.

{c) A trustee may be removed from office in such manner as may be
provided in the By-laws of this corporation.

EIGHTH: The Board of Trustees of this corporation shall elect from the
members of this corporation such officers as may be provided in the By-aws of
this corporation with one (1) of such officers delegated the responsibiiity for
preparing minutes of the trustees’ and members’ meetings and for authenticating

records of this corporation.

NINTH: ~ No member, trustee, officer or employee of this corporation,
because of his or her positior alone, shall be liable for any debt or obligation of

this corporation.

TENTH: The Board of Trustees shall have the right to adopt, amend,
repeal ard revise By-laws for the government of this corporation, subject always
to the power of the members at annual meetings, or at special meetings called
for that purpose, upon reasonable notice, to change or repeal such By-laws.
Provided, however, said By-laws shall not be adopted, amended, repealed or
revised without the approval of the Roman Cathaiic Archbishop of Louisville, or

his successor in office.
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(4)  The foregoing amendments and Restated Articles of incorporation were
adopted at the annual meeting of members of the Corporation held on February 8,
. 2002, at which meeting a quorum was present, by receiving at least two-thirds (2/3) of

the votes which members present at the meeting were entitied to cast.

DATED, 2002 ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

%:)%/J’///

James A. Ratterman President -

APPROVED, 2002
Archbishop of Louisville )

Document Ho MOEIS‘MES

Lodyed

Recorded Dn oa/m/:ooe. 11:08:17

Total Fees 3.00

(T:ran:feg Tax

ounty lerk Bobbie Holsclav—JtFF o xy
Deputy Clerk: CARMAK



FEDERAI FORM 990

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society does not file the Federal Form 990 because it is listed
in the National Catholic Director published by Kennedy Brothers.

The Board of Trustees is responsible for the affairs of the Home, and this is true of fund
raising and spending. No funds are obtained from a church group. The services provided
by the Society are based on the need of the persons receiving them.

Am audit of the financial affairs is performed each year and is available upon request.



CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS'

Suite 201 South ]
200 South Fifth Street

. Louisville, Ky 4,02'02-3226

(502) 589-6050
Fax (502) 581-9016

i~ Www.cottondndallen.com . . " “ L e o - : S ‘.-'.N.ovex‘_nber 5; 1999

- ‘William Cotton, CPA™"
.o 1e9za%630 :
. Nolen C. Allen, Cpa
, Richard A. Dentinger, GRA
- G Robert Montgomery, CPA
- .Roy B. Hill, CPa . .
Lany J. Mehle, CPA -

Joha ). Balbach, CPA™ . .

* - Jan HL Seifz, CPA. -
Gwen B Titon, Cpa
*.. -W. Allen Prjest, CPA " .
" - Mark §. Kaipp, CPA" i
" David J. Wilkerson, CPA.

. Gary R. Roth, CPA .

“*." Jemnifer A. Hlandford, CPA -

Jacqueline L. Miller, B4 . -

© Jenlosmub cear .o
":Maty E. Donchue, CPA, -

" CadE. Biber,CPA__ - g

"+ Joseph M. Legel, CRA’ |

S St e o 99tk e e
S ",gijve. them a copy of this letter. Don’t hesita’:ce to call me if you hayej any: qQéggist:'._ Lo

- .- DmvidL Chervenak] €RA

2823 Frankfort Averue T
~Louisville, KY 40206 = * . -

s Non-profit quanimﬁcnsié.fe' also reqmredto make their application for t

' "MrD-ennisDa'visj L

St Joseph Catholic Orphans Society S

S e Public impécﬁon of 990‘3 for ndﬁ-p;oﬁt bfganization,s o h

. ‘Déar Dénuis:. . e et

'St Joseph Ca.ﬂ;’olic Drphans S dci_e’iy consxders itself to be an auxiliary of the Chuirch,

“and as'such; is exempt from filing Form 990.-Consequently, Tegulations refuiring: non- .
*"+St Joseph Catholic Orphin Society, which does not fle Form 990, Chuirches and their * . .
" ‘auxiliaries are exempt from Form 990 Tequirements under the constitutional doctrine - .

+ ofsepanafiomof chutchand state, . ., L coy o oo

e |

990, the regnlation reqﬁidﬁg public avaﬂ.ability, of 'e,ker_npﬁon appﬁcaﬁbhs- does not

',,':aﬁ‘ec;ft;.St’J'og:eph_:Ca’.q'léI.ic lehapv‘So_cie;ty,' L TR

* Mexbér of this Medtlademnio o v o

-exemption- .- -
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| :.:;:..r.si"' 'Internal Revenue Service

District Baltimore District

Director
> pugd ©8

Hr.'Hark £. Chopka
General Counsel

United States Catholic Conference

\¢ Eorm G40 “of
m@cﬁ%socﬁo@:mz Lokt US ZZL he

3211 4th Street, K.E.

washingtom, D.C. 20017-11%4 ij

Dear Mr. Chopko:

In a ruling dated March 25, 1946, _
instrumentalities and all educational, charitable and religious institutions

e Jel
¥ P.1

1/3/48 Department of the Treasury o mdd

mwy 2fzef%
31 Hopkins Plaza, Baltimore, Md, 21201

relephone: (301) 962-4768
prig 121681~ 30 AN

Nt Prodk S asks © 2xampr

SroTce 2nd g S e oF s (nBlddeed

I “sSLeed Aol

ve held that the agencies and

. »

operated, supervised, ot controlled by or in connection with the Roman |

catholic Church in the United States,

its territories or possessions appearing

in the Official Catbolic Directory for 1946, are entitled to exemption from
faderal income tax under the provisions of section 101(6) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1939, which gorresponds to section 501{c) (3) of the 1986 Code.
This ruling has been updated annually to cover the activities added to or

deleted from the Directory.

The Official Catholic Directory for 1991 shows the names Or addresses of all
agencies and instrumentalities and all educational, charitable, and religiocus
institutions operated by the Roman catholic Church in the United States, its
territories and possessions in existence at the time the Directory was

published.

It is understood that each of these is a non-profit organization,

that no part of the net earnings thereof inures to the benefit of any
individual, that no substantial part of their activities is for pronotion of
legislation, and that none are private foundations under section 509(a) of the

Code.

Based on all information submitted, we conclude that the agencies and

instrumentalities and edticational,

charitable, and religious institutions

operated, supervised or controlled by or in connection with the Roman Catholic

Church in the United States, i

ts territories or possessions appearing in the

offieial Catholic Directory for 1991 ave exempt from federal income tax under

section 501(c)(3) of the Code.

Donors may deduct contributions to the agencies, instrumentalities and
jnstitutions referred to above, as provided by section 170 of the Code.
Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to then or for their use are
deductible for federal estate and gift tax purposes under sections 2055, 2106,

and 2522 gf the Code,

R




Mr. Mark E. Chopko

peginning January 1, 1984, unless specifically excepted, you and your
subordinates must pay tax under the Federal Imsurance Contributions Act
(Social Security raxes) for each employee who 4is paid §100 or more in a
calendar year. You and your subordinates are oot liable for tax under the
Federal Unemployment Tax Act {FUTA).

Next year, within 90 days before the close of your annual accounting peried,
or by May 31, the date established by our letter of April 28, 1975, which gave
an extension of time to £ile the information, please send one copY of the
official Catholic pirectory of 1992 for each Internal Revenue pistrict in
which one or more of your subordinates are located, with four additional
copies to this office. :

The conditions concerning the retention of your group exepption as set forth
in our previous determination letter of August 17, 1983 remain in full force

_and effect.

sincerely yours,

. J. Hightower
pistrict Director
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CONFERENCE 3211 4th Street N.E. Washinglon, DC 20017-1194 (202)341-3300 FAX 202184 1-3337 TELEX 7400424

August 30, 1991

FOR THE INFORMATION OF: The Most Reverend Archbishops and
Bishops, Superiors of Religious
Orders and Institutions, Diocesan
Attorneys and Fiscal Managers, and
State Conference Directors
-~ !

SUBJECT: | 1991 Group Ruling ?,O’
FROM: Mark E. Chopko, General Counsel \
‘ (staff: Deirdre Halloran, :

Associate General Counsel)

Enclosed is a copy of the group ruling issued on August 9,
1991 by the Treasury Department, Internal Revenue Service
("IRS"), with respect to the federal tax status of organizations
listed in the 1991 Edition of the Official Catholic Directory
{"ocD"). As explained in greater detail below, this ruling is
important for establishing:

(1) the exemption of such organizations from:

{a) federal income tax;
(b) federal unemployment tax (but see par. 3 of
"Explanation" below); and

(2) the deductibility, for federal income, gift and estate
tax purposes, of contributions to such organizations.

The 1991 group ruling is the latest in a series that began
with the original determination of March 23, 1946, In the 1946
document, the Treasury Department affirmed, in a single group
ruling, the exemption from federal income tax of all Catholic
institutions listed in the OCD for that year. Each year since
1946, in a separate letter, the 1946 ruling has been extended to
the institutions listed in the current OCD. The language of
these rulings has remained relatively unchanged, except to
reflect intervening modifications in the Internal Revenue Code
("Code"). - The 1981 group ruling is consistent with the 1950
ruling: It incorporates by reference the conditions set forth in
the 1983 ruling that USCC must meet to maintain the group
exemption. ‘

—
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The 1951 OCD reflects certain changes that have been made in
USCC's administration of the group exemption. Certain Catholic
organizations with independent IRS exemption determination
letters are liasted in the 1991 OCD with an asterisk (*)
accompanied by the following legend: "Organization has an
independent IRS exemption determination and is not covered by the
USCC Group Ruling.”

The annual group rulings clarify important tax consequences -
for Catholic institutions listed in the OCD, and should be re-
tained for ready reference. Rulings from earlier years are
important to establish the tax consequences of transactions that
occurred during those years, ’

EXPLANATION

1. Exemption from Federal Income Tax. The latest ruling
reaffirms the exemption from federal Income tax under section
501(¢)(3) of the Code of "the agencies and instrumentalities and
educational, charitable, and religious institutions operated,
supervised or controlled by or in connection with the Roman
Catholic Church in the United States, its territories or
possessions appearing in the Official Catholic Directory for
1991" (with the exception of organizations noted with an
asterisk), -

2. Federal Ex¢ise Taxes. Inclusion in the group ruling has
no effect on an organization's liability for federal excise
taxes. Exemption from these taxes is very limited. Please refer
to your attorney any questions you may have about excise taxes.

. 3.  State/Local Taxes. Inclusion in the group ruling has no
effect on an organization's liability for state or local income,
sales or property taxes. Typically, separate exemptions must be
obtained from the appropriate state or local tax authorities in
order to qualify for any applicable exemptions. Please refer to
your attorney any qguestions you may bave about state or local tax
exemptions. )

4. Deductibility of Contributions. The group ruling assures
donors that contributions to the institutions listed in the 1991
OCD and covered by the group ruling are deductible for federal
income, gift, and estate tax purposes,

5. Unenmployment Tax. The group ruling establishes exemption

: from federal unemployment tax only. Individual states may impose

an unemployment tax on organizations included in the group
ruling, even though they are exempt from the federal tax. Please
refer to your attorney any questions you may have about state
unemployment tax.

-
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6., Social Securitg max. All section 501(c)(3) organiza-
tions, including churches, are required to pay taxes under the
Federal Insurance Contributions Act (FIC&) for egch employee who
is paid $100 or more in a calendar year._/ services performed by
diocesan priests in the exercise of their ministry are not
considered vemployment® Eor FICA (social security) purposes,_/
and FICA should not be withheld from their salaries.

7. Form 890. All prganizations included in the OCD must
file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax,
unless they are eligible for a mandatory or discretionary
exception, There is no exemption from the Form 990 filing
requirement merely pecause an organization is listed in the
och. Organizations required to file must do so by thé 15th day
of the fifth month after the close of their fiscal year. Among
the organizations not required to file Form 990 under section
6033 of 599 Code are: churches; integrated auxiliaries of
churches2/; the exclusively religious activities of religious
orders; schools below college level affiliated with a church or
operated by a religious order; church-controlled organizations
that finance, fund or manage church assets, or maintain church
retirement insurance programs, and organizations controlled by
religious orders that finance, Eynd or manage assets used for
exclusively religious purposes;-— and organgﬁations with gross
receipts normally not in excess of $25,000.=/ 1In addition, IRS

1/ The Deficit Reduction Tax Aect of 1984 permitted certain
church-related organizations to make an irrevocable election
to avoid payment of FICA taxes, but only if such organiza-
tions are opposed for religious reasons to payment of social
security taxes.

2/ I.R.C. §3121(b)(B)(A).

3/ For taxable years 1970 through 1975, organizations listed in
the OCD were excused from filing Form 990 because the

Preasury Department had not clarified the meaning of the term
"integrated auxiliaries of a church.” In January 1977, the
Treasury Department promulgated final regulations defining
that term. Under the regulations, organizations that are
considered integrated auxiliaries include men's and women's
organizations that are a part of the church structure, semi-
naries, mission societies, or youth groups. The following
crganizations are not considered integrated auxiliaries:
hospitals, colleges and universities, orphanages that have a
separate identity from a church, and homes for the -aged.

4/ Notice 84-2, 1984-1 C.B. 331.

5/ Announcement 82-88, 1982-25 I.R.B. 23.

-~
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has excused certain internally—sg?pcrted church affiliates from
the Form 990 filing requirement.= Organizations that are .
required to file must make available for public inspection upon
request a copy of the Form 990 and all required schedules and
attachments (other than the list of contributors) during regular
business hours at the organization's principal office and at any
regional or district office with 3 or more employees. The Form
990 for a particular year must be made available for three years
beginning with the due date of the return.

8. Revenue Procedure 75-50., Rev, Proc. 75-501/ sets forth-
guidelinés and recordkeeping Tequirements regarding racially
nondiscriminatory policies that must be complied with by private
schools, including church-related schools, to establish and
maintain exempt status under section 501(c){3) of the Code.

Under Rev. Proc. 75-50 private schools are required to file an
annual certification of racial nondiscrimination with the IRS.
For private schools not required to file Porm 990, the annual
certification must be f£iled on Porm 5578, Annual Certification of
Racial Nondiscrimination For a Private School Exempt from Federal
Income Tax. Form 5578 must be filed by the 15th day of the Eifth
month following the close of the fiscal year.

The requirements of Rev. Proc. 75-50 remain in effect and
must be complied with by all schools listed in the 0CD. This
may be done individually or by the diocese for all diocesan
schools. School officials should insure that the requirements of
Rev. Proc. 75-50 are met since failure to do so could jeopardize
the exempt status of the school and, in the case of a school
operated by a church, the exempt status cf the church itself.

9. Lobbying Activities. Organizations included in the group
ruling may lobby for changes in the law, provided such lobbying is
not more than an insubstantial part of their total activities.
Attempts to influence legislation both directly and through
grassroots lobbying aré affected by this restriction. There is no
distinction between lobbying activity that is related to an
organization's exempt purposes and lobbying that is not. There is
no definitive answer regarding what percentage constitutes
vinsubstantial" lobbying. Please refer to your attorney any

questions you may have about permissible lebbying activities., ~

10, Political Activities. Section 501(¢)(3) of the Code
states that organizations exempt under its provisions must not
participate or intervene in any political campaign on behalf of
or in opposition to any candidate for public office. Violation

6/ Rev, Proc. B6-23, 1986-1 C.B. 564,
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of the prohibition against political activity can jeopardize the
organization's tax-exempt status, Additional sanctions for
vielation of the political activity restrictions were imposed by
the Revenue Act of 1987. In addition to revoking exempt status,
IRS may impose excise taxes on an exempt organization and its
managers for violation of the political activity restriction.
Where there has been a flagrant violation, IRS has authority to
seek an injunction against the exempt organization and immediate
assessment of taxes due. IEf you have any questions in this
regard, please refer them to your attorney. (See OGC Memo dated
July 14, 1988). :

11. Private Foundation Status. Another important ruling is
the Treasury determination letter issued to USCC on December 11,
1970. It affirms the non-private foundation status of organ-
izations listed in the OCD. Unlike the group ruling, this letter
iz not reissued because its applicability is not limited to a
particular edition of the OCD, Since organizations listed in the
och are not private foundations, they are exempt from the :
restrictions imposed on such organizations by the Tax Reform Act
of 1969. The December 11, 1970 determination letter also assures
private foundations that they may make tax-free grants and
terminal distributions to organizations listed in the OCD and
included in the group ruling.

12. Distribution of OCD., Copies of the OCD have been made
available by USCC to the IRS National Office and the several IRS
district offices to facilitate administration of the group
ruling. .

© 13. Group Exemption Number. The group exemption number
assigned to USCC is 028 or 0028. Either number may be used, and
must be included on each Form 990, Form 990-T, and Form 5578
required to be filed by any organization or institution exempt
under the group ruling. The group exemption number should not be
used on Form SS-4, Request for Employer Identification Number,
because IRS may include USCC as part of the organization's name
when it enters the organization in its computer.

14, Responsibilities under Group Ruling. The 1991 group
ruling incorporates by reference procedures outlined in the 1983
ruling that are the responsibility of the uscc Office of General
Counsel. However, diocesan officials who compile OCD information
for transmittal to P.J. Kenedy & Sons are responsible for the
accuracy of such information.

The uscc Office of General Counsel will be pleased to respond

to inquiries about the group ruling, and to make availahle on
request single copies of the ruling or this memorandum. ’

Enclosure
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{Rev. Decernber 2014)

Request for Taxpayer ,
ldentification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

St. Juseph Catholic Orphan Society

1 Nawme (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above
St. Joseph Children's Home

[:] Individual/sole proprietor or
single-member LLC

the tax classification of the single-member owner,
Other (see instructions) b

Print or type

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; chack only ona of the {ollowing seven boxes:
C Corporation D 8 Corporation D Partnership

[:] Lirited liability company. Enfer the tax classification {C=C corporation, S=5 corporation, P=partnership) »
Note. For a single-member LLC that is disregarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box in the fine above for | EXEIRon from FATCA repotting

501(c)3

4 Exemptions (codes apply only io
certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3}

Exempt payee code (if any}

D Trust/gstate

code Gf any}
B ——
{Applies to secousts mmntained oulside the 1.5

§ Address (number, street, and apt. or suile no)
2823 Frankfort Avenue

Requester's name and address {optional)

& City, state, and ZiP code
Louisville, KY 40206

See Specific Instructions on page 2.

7 Ustaceount number(s} here (optional)

0l Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN In the appropriate box, The TIN provided must match the name givenon fine 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSNJ. However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entitles, it is your employer identification number {EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TiN on page 3.

Note. if the account is in mmore than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for

guidelines on whose number to enter.

Social security number

EERIE  Certification

Under penaities of perjury, { certify that;

1. The number shown on this form is my comect taxpayer identification number {or | am waliting for a number to be Issued to ma); and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that { am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or () the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. Fama U.8. citizen or other U.S. person {defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form {if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting Is vorrect,

Certification Instructions. You must cross out ftem 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For resl estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual refirement arrangement ARA}, and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN, See the

instructions on page 3.

Sign Signature of
Here U.S. person b

General Instructions

Section references are to the internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted,

Future developments. information about developments affecting Form W-9 {such
as legislation enacted afler we release if} is at www.irs.gov/fwg.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-8 requesteri who is required to file an information
return with the IRS must obtain your corect taxpayer identification number (TiN)
which may be your social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification
number {ITIN), adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN}, or employer
identification number (EIN), to report on an information ceturn the amount paid o
you, or other amount reportable on an information return, Examples of information
retums inciude, but are not limited to, the following:

*» Form 1099-INT {interest earned or paid)

» Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)

* Fonm 1088-MISC {various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)

* Form 1069-B {stock or mutual fund sales and certain other iransactions by
brokers)

* Form 1099-S {proceeds from real estate transactions)

+ Form 1099-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)

Wﬁw Bungpee Dsctor _vwer _fo/z0ss

+ Form 1098 thome mortgage interest), 1098-E {student loan interest), 1038-T
{taition}
* Form 1089-C {canceled debt)
* Form 1093-A {acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person {including a resident alien;, to
provide your correst TN,

# you do not retum Form W-9 10 the requester with a TIN, you might be subject
to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding? on page 2,

By signing the filled-out form, you:

1. Certity that the TIN you are giving is corract {or you are waiting for a number
to bae issued),

2. Cerlify that you are not subject to backup withholding, oc

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S, exempt payee. it
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your aliocabile share of
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the
withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of effectively connected income, and

4. Gertify that FATCA codels) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. Bee What is FATCA reporting? on
page 2 for further information.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=0 (Rev. 12-2014)
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Trustees
St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and Controlled Entity
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan
Society (a not-for-profit organization) and Controlled Entity, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as of December 31, 2015, and the related consolidated statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
consolidated financial statements. :

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

9300 Shelbyville Road « Suite 1100 + Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 « Fax 502.425.0883 « www.DMLO.com



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and Controlled Entity as of
December 31, 2015, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The accompanying consolidating statement of financial position and
consolidating statement of activities on pages 21and 22 are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated
financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated

financial statements as a whole.

Louisville, Kentucky
May 17, 2016



ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2015
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 436,326
Accounts receivable, net . 372,040
Grants and pledges receivable, net 415,167
Prepaid expenses : 83,357
Total current assets 1,306,890
Property and Equipment
Land 1,766,261
Buildings and improvements 6,809,799
Furniture and equipment 1,118,108
Vehicles 253,333
9,947,501
Less accumulated depreciation 2,739,365
7,208,136
Other Assets
Investments 2,367,616
Land held for sale 11,751,968
Pledges receivable, net 1,072,766
Beneficial interest in assets held by others 1,915,980
Total other assets 17,112,330

Total assets $ 25,627,356

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Line of credit

Total current liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted

- Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 44,476

237,632

1,091,000

1,373,108

20,816,870
2,426,274
1,011,104

24,254,248

$ 25,627,356



ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Ended December 31, 2015

Revenues and other support
Child development center tuition
Resident care revenues
Home base service revenues
Interest and dividends
Picnic income
Legacies and bequests
Contributions and grants
Society dues
Other income
Gain on sale of assets
Net realized and unrealized loss on investments
Change in beneficial interest in assets held by others
Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues and other support
Expenses
Program services
Management, general and support services
Fund-raising
Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in total net assets

Net assets at beginning of year (restated)

Net assets at end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Temporarily — Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 940,588 $ 940,588
2,536,773 2,536,773
1,141,861 1,141,861
115,843 115,843
690,529 690,529
176,061 176,061
412,761  $1,431,838 1,844,599
2,775 2,775
19,108 19,108
547 547
(127,025) (127,025)
(65,826) § (104,872) (170,698)
3,748,317 (3,748,317)
9,658,138 (2,382,305) ‘ (104,872) 7,170,961
4,616,335 4,616,335
1,125,421 1,125,421
713,997 713,997
6,455,753 6,455,753
3,202,385 (2,382,305) (104,872) 715,208
17,614,485 4,808,579 1,115,976 23,539,040
$20,816,870  $2,426,274 $1,011,104  $24,254,248
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ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended December 31, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash received from services provided $ 4,582,308
Cash received for contributions and grants 1,873,183
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (5,909,048)
Investment income received 115,843
Interest paid (13,812)
Net cash provided by operating activities __ 648474

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of property and equipment

(3,052,503)

Proceeds from sale of equipment 547
Purchases of investments (328,453)
Proceeds from sale of investments 1,874,553

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

(1,505,856)

Net proceeds from line of cedit 1,091,000
Net cash provided by financing activities 1,091,000

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 233,618
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 202,708

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

§ 436,326



Reconciliation of Net Increase in Total Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Net increase in total net assets

Adjustments to reconcile net increase in total net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Discounts and allowances for doubtful accounts
Gain on disposal of property and equipment
Change in beneficial interest in assets held by others
Net realized and unrealized loss on investments
Non-cash donations included in assets
Change in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable
Grants and pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

$ 715,208

207,117
73,067
(547)
170,698
127,025
(36,400)

(55,905)
(590,258)
2,907

7,249
28,313

(66,734)

5 648,474



ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of activities:

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society (Society), a not-for-profit organization, provides
services under the following programs:

Child Development Center: This program provides child care to children in the
Metro Louisville area. Revenues from this program include parent paid tuition,
state supplemental tuition, and meal reimbursements from the Child and Adult
Care Food Program.

Resident and Home Base Services Programs: These programs provide care to
children referred by the Commonwealth of Kentucky Cabinet for Health and
Family Services (Cabinet) and other outside agencies. Children are provided
with a family type environment, including food, shelter, clothing, incidentals,
affection, training, recreation, education and opportunities for religious, spiritual,
and ethical development. Resident services are provided on-site at the Society’s
facilities. Home base services are provided by individuals at their homes within
the Louisville and Southern Indiana areas. '

SJ Kids Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) is a Section 50l(c)(3) organization
established June 21, 2011 to perform fundraising to benefit and support the Society.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

The summary of significant accounting policies of the Society and the Foundation
(collectively, the Organization) is presented to assist in understanding the
Organization’s consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements
are representations of the Organization’s management who is responsible for the
integrity and objectivity of the consolidated financial statements. These accounting
policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Principles of consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31,
2015 include the financial statements of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and SJ
Kids Foundation Inc. All significant intercompany transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation.

Estimates:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the Organization considers
only unrestricted cash and investments with original maturities of three months or
less to be cash and cash equivalents, excluding those amounts held as part-of the
investment portfolio.

Investments:

Investments are stated at fair value. Fair valueis the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. See Note 4 for discussion of fair value
measurements.

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit,
and overall market volatility. It is reasonably possible that changes in the values of
investments could occur in the near term and that such changes could materially
affect the amounts reported in the consolidated statement of financial position.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Accounts, grants and pledges receivable:

The valuation of receivables is based upon a detailed analysis of past due accounts
and the history of uncollectible accounts. Estimated uncollectible accounts increase
the allowance for doubtful accounts and when the receivables are written off, the
allowance for doubtful accounts is decreased. The Organization periodically
reviews doubtful accounts receivable to determine if write-offs are necessary. At
December 31, 2015, the allowance for doubtful accounts was $10,000.

Property and equipment:

The Organization’s policy is to capitalize asset purchases in excess of $1,000.
Property and equipment are recorded at cost if purchased, or at fair value as of the
date of donation, if donated, and are being depreciated on the straight- lme method
over their estimated useful lives.

Health plan:

All eligible employees and their dependents are covered under a health plan
which provides medical benefits. The Society self-insures a portion of the
medical benefits up to $30,000 of eligible benefits per insured person. Benefit
costs above this amount are covered by outside insurance. The consolidated
financial statements include a provision for estimated claims incurred but not yet
reported through the end of the year and claims in process of payment at year
end.

Restricted support:

The Organization reports contributions as restricted support if they are received with
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction
expires, that is, when a purpose restriction is accomplished or a stipulated time
restriction ends, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets, and reported in the consolidated statement of activities as net assets released
from restrictions.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Contributions other than _cash:

Contributions other than cash are recorded at their fair value as of the date of
donation. Contributed services must meet the specific expertise requirements and
would normally have been purchased before they are recorded. Contributions of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used
and contributions of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the
Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired
long-lived assets are placed in service. Contributed services included in the
statement of activities was $39,800 for advertising for the year ended December 31,
2015.

Donated services:

Many individuals donate their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist
the Organization for which no value has been assigned because these services
do not meet the criteria for recognition in the consolidated financial statements.

Service revenues:

Resident care and home base service revenue are reported for services rendered to
its residents and home base clients under agreements with various Kentucky
agencies. Under this agreement, a set per diem rate is established to provide services
to residents and home base clients with no year-end settlements or retroactive
adjustments.

For the year ended December 31, 2015, substantially all of the Organization’s
resident care and home base service revenue was derived from services to residents
and home base clients who are beneficiaries of those various Kentucky agencies.
Substantially all of the accounts receivable are due from those various Kentucky
agencies for the year ended December 31, 2015.

Advertising:

The costs of advertising and public relations are expensed as they are incurred.
Total advertising expense for the year ended December 31, 2015 was approximately
$65,000.

10



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Functional allocation of expenses:

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been
reported on a functional basis in the consolidated statements of activities and
functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited.

Income taxes:

The Society and the Foundation are exempt from federal, state and local income
taxes as not-for-profit organizations as described under Internal Revenue Code
Section 501(c)(3). The Society is reported as a subordinate organization under a
group exemption of the Roman Catholic Church in the United States, and therefore,
is not required to file an informational return. The Foundation files informational
tax returns with the U.S. federal jurisdiction. However, income from certain
activities not directly related to the Foundation’s tax exempt purpose may be subject
to taxation as unrelated business income.

As of December 31, 2015, the Organization did not have any accrued interest or
penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have been
charged to operations for the year then ended.

Subsequent events:

Management has evaluated subsequent events through May 17, 2016, the date
the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

Newly issued standard not yet effective:

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accounting standard No.
2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, concerning the accounting for
revenue recognition. The standard is effective for years beginning after December
15, 2018. The Organization is evaluating the impact that adoption of the standard
will have on future financial position and results of operations.

11



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2. Grants and Pledges Receivable

Grants and pledges receivable consist of the following:

Amounts due in:

One year or less $ 415,167
One to five years 842,766
More than five years 375,000
Total grants and pledges receivable 1,632,933
Less discount to net present value (135,000)
Less allowance for uncollectible amounts (10.000)
Net grants and pledges receivable $1.487,933

Pledges receivable due in more than one year are reflected at the present value of
estimated future cash flows using a discount rate of 2.5% as of December 31, 2015.

Ofthe total gross pledges receivable as of December 31, 2015, certain donors account for
a significant portion of the total account balance as follows:

Donor #1 $1,000,000
Donor #2 375,000
Donor #3 196,100

$1,571.100

12



Note 3.

Note 4.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investments

Investments are carried at fair value in the accompanying consolidated statement of
financial position. Fair value as compared to cost at December 31, 2015 is as follows:

Unrealized
' Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 421,654 $ 421,654 .
Mutual bond funds 106,262 106,551 $ 289
Mutual stock funds 1,314,809 1,165,618 (149,191)
Common stocks 641,160 616,982 (24,178)
Real estate investment trust 44,703 56,811 12,108

32,528,588 $2,367.616 $(160.972)

Investments were classified as unrestricted as of December 31, 2015,

Fair Value Measurements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest
priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
(level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3). The three levels of the
fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted market prices
for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Organization

has the ability to access.

Level 2 — Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs other than quoted
prices that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that are derived
principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation
or other means. Ifthe asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term,
the level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the
asset or liability.

Level 3 ~ Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

13



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based
on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation
techniques maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of

unobservable inputs.

All assets have been valued using a market approach. Following is a description of the
valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There have been no
changes in methodologies used at December 31, 2015.

Cash equivalents — valued at the net asset value of shares held by the Organization at
year end.

Mutual bond funds, common stocks, mutual stock funds and real estate investment
trusts — valued at the closing price reported in the active market in which the security

is traded.

Beneficial interest in assets held by others is based on the Organization’s interest
in the fair value of the trust assets as provided by the trustee.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although
the Organization believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other
market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair
value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at

the reporting date.

The following table sets forth the level, within the fair value hierarchy, of the
Organization’s investments at fair value as of December 31, 2015:

Level 1 Level 3 Total
Measured on a recurring basis:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 421,654 § 421,654

Securities:
Mutual bond funds 106,551 106,551
Mutual stock funds 1,165,618 1,165,618
Common stock 616,982 616,982
Real estate investment trust 56,811 56,811
Beneficial interest in assets held by others $1,919,980 1,919,980
Total assets at fair value $2.367,616 $1.919.980  $4,287.596

14



Note 5.

Note 6.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The change in value of the beneficial interest in assets held by others included in
Level 3 assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2015 is as
follows:

Balance, beginning of year | $2,090,678
Change in value of beneficial interest (170.698)
Balance, end of year $1,919.980

Of the four third-party trusts, three are held in perpetuity and one is reduced for the net
present value of required annual payments totaling $10,000 to two remaining beneficiaries
through the year 2031 using a 2.0% discount rate. The change in net present value was
included in the change in value of beneficial interest in assets held by others on the
consolidated statement of activities. This trust is held in two separate investment accounts.
The remaining principal of both accounts is to be paid to the Organization in an amount
equal to its beneficial interest of 12% in the year 2032,

Real Estate Bequest

In2005, the Organization recorded the bequest of an approximately 220 acre tract of
real estate, which is currently recorded on their books at $11,751,968. During 2014,
the Organization listed the property for sale in two tracts. At December 31, 2015,
the Organization had signed purchase and sale agreements on both of the two tracts.
As of December 31, 2015, the sale agreements had not closed and therefore are not
included in the consolidated financial statements. Subsequent to year end, the
Organization and the buyers continue to negotiate the final terms for the sales of the
properties.

Line of Credit

In March 2015, the Organization obtained a line of credit with Stock Yards Bank & Trust
Company to facilitate the construction of four new cottages. The amount available to
borrow depends on the sale of the land held for sale (see Note 5). During the pre-sale
period of the land held for sale, advances may be drawn up to $3,000,000. After the sale
of the land held for sale, the advances may not exceed $500,000. Amounts borrowed are
secured by investments and the contract for sale of one tract of the land held for sale.

15



Note 7.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The line of credit agreement has a floating interest rate of LIBOR plus 2.0% during the
pre-sale period and LIBOR plus 1.5% post-sale. The interest rate at December 31, 2015
was 2.42%. Monthly payments of interest are required. The principal and any
outstanding interest is due March 2017. As of December 31, 2015, the outstanding

balance was $1,091,000.

Changes in Restricted Net Assets

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets during the year ended December 31, 2015

were as follows:

Change in Released

Balance Beneficial from Balance
Restricted for 12-31-14 Contributions  Interests Restrictions 12-31-15
Activities $ 23,655 § 5,405 3 (12,676) $ 16,384

Playground replacement 7,000 (7,000)
Computer upgrades 3,544 (3,500) 44
Clothing 1,531 1,531
Therapy 353 (152) 201
Other special projects 15,970 13,181 (17,846) 11,305
Operating pledges 48,160 24,173 (8,500) 63,833
Capital campaign pledges 3,733,664 1,389,079 (3,698,643) 1,424,100

Beneficial interests in assets '

held by others 974,702 $(65.826) 908.876
$4.808579  $1431.838  $(65.826) $(3,748317) $2.426274

Changes in permanently restricted net assets during the year ended December 31,2015 are

as follows:

Balance at beginning of year

Change in beneficial interests in assets held

by others

Balance at end of year

16

$1,115,976
(104,872)
$1.011,104



Note 8.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Endowment Funds

The Organization’s endowment funds consist of certain beneficial interests in assets held
by various third party trusts. The beneficial interests in assets held in those third-party
trusts are permanently restricted. The Organization’s Board of Trustees does not have
input or authority over the nature and type of investments held by the third-party trusts.
The trustees of the third-party trusts have sole discretion on the investments and the
amount and timing of distributions. As required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, net assets associated with endowment funds are
classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended December 31, 2015 are as follows:

Permanently
Restricted
Endowment net assets, beginning of period | $1,115,976
Investment return:
Unrealized losses (104.872)
Endowment net assets, end of period $1,011,104

Interpretation of relevant law:

The Organization has interpreted the Kentucky Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the
original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit
donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Organization
classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment, and (c¢) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with
the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added
to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not
classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net
assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Organization in a

manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA.

17



Note 9.

Note 10.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In accordance with UPMIFA, the Organization considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: (1) the
duration and preservation of the various funds, (2) the purposes of the donor-restricted
endowment funds, (3) general economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and
deflation, (5) the expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments,
(6) other resources of the Organization, and (7) the Organization’s investment policies.

Spending policy and how the investment objectives relate to spending policy:

The Organization has a policy of appropriating for distribution an amount each year as
deemed necessary to support operations. In establishing this policy, the Organization
considered the long-term expected return on its endowment. Accordingly, over the long
term, the Organization expects the current spending policy to allow its endowment to
maintain the fair value of the original gifts. This is consistent with the Organization’s
objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity or
for a specified term, as well as to provide additional real growth through new gifts and
investment return.

Retirement Plan

The Society has atax deferred annuity retirement savings plan (Plan) for its employees.
Employees may voluntarily contribute from 1% to 12% of their compensation each
plan year through salary deferral. In 2015, the Organization matched 50% to 100% of
employees’ contributions to the Plan up to 4% of employees’ compensation, depending on
years of service. The Organization’s contributions to the Plan totaled approximately
$44,000 in 2015.

Capital Campaign

In 2008, the Organization announced a capital campaign to raise money to construct a new
residential complex onsite and to rehab the existing facilities and has been accepting
donations and pledges, which are generally payable over 5 to 10 years. The Organization
has raised approximately $5,400,000 as of December 31, 2015, through the campaign. In
April 2014, the Organization held a ground breaking ceremony to signify the start of the
construction process. In July 2015, the cottages were completed and placed in service and
the capital campaign was completed.

18



Note 11.

Note 12,

Note 13.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Potential Environmental Clean-Up Issue

The Society’s main building is believed to contain asbestos, and will require future
clean-up and remediation costs in accordance with local and federal laws. The Society
has not yet determined the full scope of the contamination that must be remediated,
and thus has not been able to assess the estimated total cost of the remediation. The
ultimate cost of remediation is dependent on the scope of the contamination, as well as
the remediation technology required.

The Society has concluded that it does not have the information needed to estimate the
range of time over which the Society may need to remove the asbestos, and
consequently cannot reasonably estimate the fair value of the liability. Accordingly, no
liability has been accrued as of December 31, 2015. In the future, if this information
becomes available, such as when the Society plans to renovate or demolish the
facility, it will record the fair value of the liability.

Related Party Transactions

The Organization, in the ordinary course of business, receives services from companies in
which board members or relatives of board members hold an ownership interest. During
2015, related party transactions consisted of bank fees of approximately $19,000.
Concentration of Credit Risk

The Organization maintains its cash accounts in a bank in Louisville, Kentucky. Accounts

at the bank are guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
$250,000. Uninsured cash was approximately $75,000 as of December 31, 2015.

19



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 14. Restatement

During the year ended December 31, 2015, it was determined that some beneficial
interests in third-party trusts should have previously been reported as permanent
endowments rather than temporarily restricted. This has been adjusted by restating
beginning permanently restricted net assets and beginning temporarily restricted net
assets. In addition, some temporarily restricted amounts had previously been reported as
unrestricted net assets.

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Balances at December 31, 2014, as
previously reported $17,662,645 $5,409,340 $ 467,055  $23,539,040
Reclassified (48.160) (600,761) 648,921 -
Balances at December 31, 2015, as
restated $17,614,485 $4,808,579 $1,115976  $23.539,040
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ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Grants and pledges receivable, net
Due from affiliate
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Property and Equipment
Land
Buildings and improvements
Furniture and equipment
Vehicles

Less accumulated depreciation
Other Assets
Investments
Land held for sale
Pledges receivable, net
Beneficial interest in assets held by others

Total other assets

Total assets

December 31, 2015
St. Joseph
Catholic St. Joe's
Orphan Kids
Society Foundation, Inc.  Eliminations Total
3 313,795 § 122,531 b 436,326
372,040 372,040
129,166 286,001 415,167
599,051 § (599,051)
83,357 83,357
898,358 1,007,583 (599,051) 1,306,890
1,766,261 1,766,261
6,809,799 6,809,799
1,118,108 1,118,108
253,333 253,333
9,947,501 9,947,501
2,739,365 2,739,365
7,208,136 7,208,136
2,367,616 2,367,616
11,751,968 11,751,968
763,666 309,100 1,072,766
1,919,980 1,919,980
16,803,230 309,100 17,112,330
$ 24909724 § 1316,683 § (599,051) $ 25,627,356
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St. Joseph

Catholic St. Joe's
Orphan Kids
Liabilities and Net Assets Society Foundation, Inc.  Eliminations Total
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 44,476 ' $ 44,476
Accrued cxpcﬁses 237,632 237,632
Line of credit 1,091,000 1,091,000
Due to affiliate 599,051 $ (599,051)
Total current liabilities 1,972,159 (599,051) 1,373,108
Net Assets
Unrestricted . 20,095,287 $ 721,583 20,816,870
Temporarily restricted 1,831,174 595,100 2,426,274
Permanently restricted 1,011,104 1,011,104
Total net assets 22,937,565 1,316,683 24,254,248

Total liabilities and net assets $ 24,909,724 § 1316683 § (599,051) $ 25,627,356
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DISCLOS

It is the policy of the Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Council that no appmpnation to a Church, to a
religious or faith-based organization, or to any organization whose activities support a Church or religious or
faith-based organization will be approved unless the prospective grantee clearly demonstrates, in writing, that

jt is committed to compliance with each of the following conditions and requirements,

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

St. Joseph Children's Home

As in the case of all legislative enactments, the appropriation must be for a public purpose. In other words, the
appropriation must have a secular legislative purpose to support a program which benefits the public, and which has
been, or could be undertaken by the government.

The appropriation must be totally and demonstrably earmarked for the beneficiary activity or program with no tangible
or significantly intangible benefit inuring to the organization. Specifically, the appropriation may not fund equipment
used by the organization, nor may it be used for improvements to real or personal property owned by the grantee
church or organization.

The beneficiary activity or program must be open to the public as opposed to being restricted to church or organization
members or affiliates.

The grantee church or organization may not use public funds in any way that involves worship, religious instruction, or
religious practice.

Public furids involved in the grant may not be used to support a school or any program of instruction operated by the
grantee church or organization, or in its name.

The grantee organization may not use public funds in any way that involves proselytization or self-promotion of the
organization.

The grantee church or organization must estab ish and maintain a system of recordkeeping which clearly and
mpletely documents it i

A

I agree underthe t;é;xalty of law to Mcomply thh al[ the items in this dxsclosum I am aware my éroamzatwn wﬂl no‘z
be eligible for funding if mvestxgaﬂo;;:%& shows falsification. If falsification is shown afier funding has been
vegd-

approved, any allocations alr reesi /@i xpended are subject to be repaid. I further certify that [ am legally
authorized to sign this digelSsure-for the ng organization,,

/ Date: 65 1 Zol 7

Legal Signadfy (Fleaseprint: A\  Yrey Saylor Tie: Development Director

Signature of Legal Si

“P'hone: 502-893-0241 Brension 343 email: gndreas@sjkids.org




5/24/2017 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

ST. JOSEPH CHILDREN'S HOME

General Information
Organization Number 0045671

Name ST. JOSEPH CHILDREN'S HOME
Company Type ASC - Assumed Name Corporation
Status A - Active

State KY

File Date 5/26/2006

Expiration Date 5/26/2021

Renewal Date 3/23/2011

Principal Office 2823 FRANKFORT AVE.

LOUISVILLE, KY 402062693

Current Officers

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director IMMETT A RATTERMAN
Director EDWARD H GILDEHAUS IR
Director

Director

Director .
Director .
Incorporator IMMETT A RATTERMAN

Incorporator

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are
created.

Annual Report 4/18/2017 1 page PDF
Name Renewal 2/8/2017 3:51:23 PM 1 page PDF
Annual Report 6/2/2016 1 page PDF
Name Renewal 12/11/2015 1 page Liff PDE
Annual Report 3/27/2015 1 page PDE
Annual Report 3/20/2014 1 page PDF
Annual Report Amendment 3/7/2013 1 page PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDE
Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDE
Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDE
Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDFE

https://app.sos ky.gov/ftshow/( S(svgk4dgcesx2uvOm3uwlejz0k) )/default.aspx ?path=ftsearch&id=004567 1&ct=04&cs=99980 13



Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Annual Report
Annual Report
Certificate of Assumed Name
Name Renewal
Name Renewal
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Registered Agent
name/address change

Amendment

Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Annual Report

Certificate of Assumed Name

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Statement of Change
Statement of Change

Annual Report

Certificate of Assumed Name

Annual Report
Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name

Welcome fo Fastirack Organization Search

1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/10/2013
7/2/2012

6/19/2012
11/4/2011
3/23/2011
3/23/2011
8/3/2010

6/23/2009
6/4/2008

12/7/2007

4/9/2007

4/4/2007

4/4/2007

3/30/2007
5/26/2006
4/17/2006
4/19/2005
9/14/2004
7/16/2003
6/14/2002

1:15:59 PM

11/29/2001

3/26/2001
8/24/2000
4/14/2000
7/8/1999

3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page

1 page

2 pages
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
4 pages
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
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5/24/2017 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page Liff PDFE
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDE
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page Liff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDE
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDE
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 2 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 6/2/1998 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1997 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1996 1 page tiff PDF
Reinstatement 12/21/1995 2 pages tiff PDFE
Administrative Dissolution 11/1/1995 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1995 4 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1994 4 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1993 3 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1992 3 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1991 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1989 1 page tiff PDE
Statement of Change 6/3/1988 1 page tiff PDF
Letters 7/14/1987 1 page tiff PDE
Amendment 3/19/1985 5 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 5/23/1984 2 pages Liff PDF
Statement of Change 8/29/1977 2 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 2/7/1977 2 pages Liff PDF
Letters 1/13/1977 1 page tiff PDF
Amendment ‘ 1/20/1959 4 pages Liff PDF
Statement of Change 1/20/1959 2 pages tiff PDE
Amendment 12/29/1958 4 pages Liff PDF
Amendment 3/28/1884 4 pages Liff PDF
Amendment 3/7/1868 1 page tiff PDE
Assumed Name of e ;
ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIFTY Active
ST. JOSEPH'S GERMAN ROMAN CATHOLIC SOCIETY OF LOUISVILLE, Inactive
KENTUCKY
ST, JOSEPH'S ORPHAN'S SOCIETY, OF LOUISVILLE Inactive
Activity History V ; ,
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
12/11/2015
Renewal of assumed name 2:43:{4 PM 12/11/2015
3/23/2011
Renewal of assumed name 1{16{00 PM 3/23/2011
5/26/2006 ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC
Add 1{):2é:51 AM 5/26/2006 ORPHAN SOQOCIETY

Microfilmed Images

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/( S(svagk4gcesx2uvOm3uwlejz0k) }/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0045671&ct=04&cs=99980 3/3



6/29/2017 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

General Information _
Organization Number 0045671

Name ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit
Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation
Status A - Active
Standing G - Good
State KY
File Date 12/2/1851
Organization Date 12/2/1851
Last Annual Report 4/18/2017
Principal Office 2823 FRANKFORT AVE.
LOUISVILLE, KY 402062693
Registered Agent M. THURMAN SENN
802 LOCUST POINTE PLACE

LOUISVILLE, KY 40245

Current Officers

President Barbara Carter
Vice President Chris Whelan

Vice President Justin D Miller
Treasurer Craig Harbsmeier
Director James A Hillebrand
Director Kelly S. Henry
Director Alex Rose

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director IMMETT A RATTERMAN

Director EDWARD H GILDEHAUS JR
Director
Director
Director
Director .
Incorporator IMMETT A RATTERMAN
Incorporator

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Annual Report 4/18/2017 1 page PDF
Name Renewal 2/8/2017 3:51:23 PM 1 page PDF
Annual Report 6/2/2016 1 page PDF

https://app.sos ky.gov/ftshow/(S(4l4khfo53wbp4aozxgSiheuj))/default.aspx ?path=flsearch&id=004567 1&ct=09&cs=99997 1/9



6/29/2017

Name Renewal

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report Amendment
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name

Annual Report
Annual Report
Certificate of Assumed Name
Name Renewal
Name Renewal

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Registered Agent
name/address change

Amendment

Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Annual Report

Certificate of Assumed Name
Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report
Statement of Change

Statement of Change

Annual Report
Certificate of Assumed Name

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

12/11/2015

3/27/2015
3/20/2014
3/7/2013

1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/10/2013
71272012

6/19/2012
11/4/2011

3/23/2011 1:15:59 PM

3/23/2011
8/3/2010
6/23/2009
6/4/2008

12/7/2007

4/9/2007
4/4/2007
4/4/2007
3/30/2007
5/26/2006
4/17/2006
4/19/2005
9/14/2004
7/16/2003
6/14/2002
11/29/2001
3/26/2001
8/24/2000
4/14/2000

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
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1 page

1 page
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6/29/2017 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search
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Annual Report 7/8/1999 4 pages iff

Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff BEDE
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDFE
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page Liff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page Liff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page Liff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDE
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page Liff PDE
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 6/2/1998 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1997 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1996 1 page tiff EDF
Reinstatement 12/21/1995 2 pages Liff PDF
Administrative Dissolution 11/1/1995 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1995 4 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1994 4 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1993 3 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1992 3 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report #1991 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1989 1 page tiff PDFE
Statement of Change 6/3/1988 1 page tiff PDF
Letters 7/14/1987 1 page tiff PDF
Amendment 3/19/1985 5 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 5/23/1984 2 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 8/29/1977 2 pages Liff PDFE
Statement of Change 2/7/1977 2 pages tiff PDF
Letters 1/13/1977 1 page Liff PDE
Amendment 1/20/1959 4 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 1/20/1959 2 pages Liff PDF
Amendment 12/29/1958 4 pages tiff PDF
Amendment 3/28/1884 4 pages tiff PDF
Amendment 3/7/1868 1 page tiff PDF

Assumed Names

THE HOME FOR ORPHANS Active
TLC TRAVEL CLUB Active
ST. JOSEPH ROMAN CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY Active

htips://app.sos ky.gov/ftshow/(S(4l4khfo53wbpdaozxg5iheuj))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0045671&ct=09&cs=99997 3/9



6/29/2017 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

THE ORPHANAGE Active
THE ORPHANS HOME Active
ST. JOSEPH'S CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER Active
ST. JOSEPH'S Active
ST. JOE'S Active
ST. JOSEPH'S HOME Active
ST. JOE'S HOME Active
ST. JOSEPH CHILDRENS HOME FOR ORPHANS Active
S] KIDS Active
ST. JOSEPH HOME FOR CHILDREN Active
SICOS Active
SJCOS Inactive
ST. JOSEPH ROMAN CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOQOCIETY Inactive
THE ORPHANAGE Inactive
THE ORPHANS HOME Inactive
THE HOME FOR ORPHANS Inactive
ST. JOSEPH'S CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER Inactive
TLC TRAVEL CLUB Inactive
ST. JOSEPH CHILDREN'S HOME Active
LADIES SEWING SOCIETY OF ST. JOSEPH CHILDREN'S HOME Inactive
ST. JOSEPH HOME ALUMNI ASSOCIATION Inactive
LADIES SEWING SOCIETY OF ST. JOSEPH CHILDREN'S HOME Active
ST. JOSEPH'S CATHOLIC ORPHANAGE Active
ST. JOSEPH CDC Active
ST. JOSEPH'S CHILDRENS HOME Active
ST. JOSEPH'S ORPHANAGE Active
ST. JOSEPH HOME FOR ORPHANS Active
ST. JOSEPH'S CHILDRENS HOME Inactive
ST. JOSEPH'S ORPHANAGE Inactive
ST. JOSEPH'S CATHOLIC ORPHANAGE Inactive
ST. JOSEPH HOME FOR ORPHANS Inactive
ST. JOSEPH'S Inactive
ST. JOE'S Inactive
ST. JOSEPH'S HOME Inactive
ST. JOE'S HOME Inactive
ST. JOSEPH CHILDRENS HOME FOR ORPHANS Inactive
ST. JOSEPH'S CDC Inactive
S] KIDS Inactive
ST. JOSEPH HOME FOR CHILDREN Inactive

Activity History

Effective
Date

4/18/2017 4/18/2017
4:12:09 PM 4:12:09 PM
; 6/2/2016 6/2/2016
Annual report 11:15:23 11:15:23
AM AM

Filing File Date Org. Referenced

Annual report

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(4l4khfo53wbpdaczxaSiheuj))/default. aspx?path=fisearch&id=0045671&ct=098&cs=99997 4/9



6/29/2017

Annual report

Annual report

Amendment to annual report

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

3/27/2015
1:58:21 PM

3/20/2014
1:31:38 PM

3/7/2013
3:00:22 PM

1/24/2013
2:04:33 PM

1/24/2013
2:02:03 PM

1/24/2013
2:01:13 PM

1/24/2013
2:00:19 PM

1/24/2013
1:59:23 PM

1/24/2013
1:58:19 PM

1/24/2013
1:57:12 PM

1/24/2013
1:56:15 PM

1/24/2013
1:49:11 PM

1/24/2013
1:48:03 PM

1/24/2013
1:46:07 PM

1/24/2013
1:45:08 PM

1/24/2013
1:42:51 PM

1/24/2013
1:41:58 PM

1/24/2013
1:41:10 PM

1/24/2013
1:39:46 PM

1/24/2013
1:37:50 PM

1/24/2013
1:35:57 PM

1/24/2013

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

3/27/2015
1:58:21 PM

3/20/2014
1:31:38 PM

3/7/2013
3:00:22 PM

1/24/2013

1/24/2013
1/24/2013

1/24/2013

1/24/2013
1/24/2013

1/24/2013
1/24/2013

1/24/2013
1/24/2013

1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013

1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013

1/24/2013
1/24/2013

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(4l4khfo53wbpdaozxqSiheu;))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=00456718.ct=098cs=99997

THE HOME FOR
ORPHANS

TLC TRAVEL
CLUB

ST. JOSEPH'S
CHILD
DEVELOPMENT
CENTER

THE ORPHANS
HOME

THE
ORPHANAGE
ST. JOSEPH
ROMAN
CATHOLIC
ORPHAN
SOCIETY

SJCOS

ST, JOSEPH
HOME FOR
CHILDREN

SJ1 KIDS

ST. JOSEPH
CHILDRENS
HOME FOR

ORPHANS

ST. JOE'S HOME

ST. JOSEPH'S
HOME

ST. JOE'S

ST. JOSEPH'S

ST. JOSEPH
HOME FOR
ORPHANS

ST. JOSEPH'S
ORPHANAGE

ST. JOSEPH'S
CHILDRENS
HOME

ST. JOSEPH CDC

51 JOSEPH'S
CATHOLIC
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6/29/2017

Annual report

Annual report

Added assumed name

Annual report
Annual report
Annual report
Annual report
Registered agent address change

Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Annual report
Added assumed name

Annual report

Amendment - Change purpose

Amendment - Amended and restated articles / CLP
Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments

Registered agent address change

Registered agent address change

Annual report
Annual report

Added assumed name

https://app.sos ky.gov/ftshow/(S(414khfo53wbp4aczxqgSiheu)))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=004567 1 &ct=09&cs=89997

1:29:07 PM
1/10/2013  1/10/2013
9:43:16 AM 9:43:16 AM
7/2/2012  7/2/2012
10:45:39 10:45:39
AM AM
6/19/2012

10:03:46  6/19/2012
AM

3/23/2011 3/23/2011
1:23:12 PM 1:23:12 PM
8/3/2010  8/3/2010
2:54:25 PM 2:54:25 PM
6/23/2009  6/23/2009
12:31:44 PM 12:31:44 PM
6/4/2008

1:54:47 py ©/4/2008
12/7/2007

12:56:49 pm 12/7/2007
4/9/2007

2:27:48 pm 4/9/2007
4/4/2007

11:48:13  4/4/2007
AM

4/4/2007

11:47:06  4/4/2007
AM

3/30/2007

1:53:45 pm 3/30/2007
5/26/2006

10:26:51  5/26/2006
AM

4/17/2006

9:32:24 AM /17/2006
5/15/2002

1:13:27 pm 2/15/2002
5/15/2002

1:13:27 pm >/15/2002
5/15/2002

1:13:27 PM 5/15/2002
11/29/2001

8:56:00 AM 11/29/2001
3/26/2001

11:13:38  3/26/2001
AM

3/19/2001  3/19/2001
5/9/2000  5/9/2000
4/14/2000

9:57:28 AM +/14/2000

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

ORPHANAGE

LADIES SEWING

SOCIETY OF ST.
JOSEPH
CHILDREN'S
HOME

ST. JOSEPH
HOME ALUMNI
ASSOCIATION

LADIES SEWING

SOCIETY OF ST.
JOSEPH
CHILDREN'S
HOME

ST. JOSEPH
CHILDREN'S
HOME

TLC TRAVEL
CLUB
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6/29/2017

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name
Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Reinstatement

Admin Dis. A. report not in
Amendment - Change purpose

Amendment previous name

Microfilmed Images

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999
3/22/1999

3/22/1999
3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999
3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999
3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

12/21/1995
11/1/1995
3/19/1985

1/20/1959

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999
3/22/1999

3/22/1999
3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999
3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999
3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

12/21/1995
117171955
3/19/1985

1/20/1959

https://app .s0s.ky.gov/ftshow/(S{4l4khfo53wbp4aozxq5iheuj))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0045671&ct=09&cs=99997

ST. JOSEPH'S
CHILDRENS
HOME

ST. JOSEPH'S
ORPHANAGE

ST JOSEPH'S
CATHOLIC
ORPHANAGE

51, JOSEPH
HOME FOR
ORPHANS

ST. JOSEPH'S
51, JOE'S

ST. JOSEPH'S
HOME

ST. JOE'S HOME

ST. JOSEPH
CHILDRENS
HOME FOR
ORPHANS

ST, JOSEPH'S
CDC

SJ KIDS

ST. JOSEPH
HOME FOR
CHILDREN

SJCOS

ST, JOSEPH
ROMAN
CATHOLIC
ORPHAN
SOCIETY

THE
ORPHANAGE
THE ORPHANS
HOME

THE HOME FOR
ORPHANS

ST. JOSEPH'S
CHILD
DEVELOPMENT
CENTER

ST. JOSEPH'S
GERMAN ROMAN
CATHOLIC
SOCIETY OF
LOUISVILLE
KENTUCKY
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6/29/2017

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

https://app .sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(4l4khfo53wbpdaczxqSiheu)))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=004567 1 &ct=09&cs=99997

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Amendment

Statement of Change

Annual Report

Statement of Change

Annual Report

Certificate of Assumed Name
Annual Report

Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report
Reinstatement
Administrative Dissolution
Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Statement of Change
Articles of Incorporation
Articles of Incorporation
Amendment

4/4/2005
11/8/2004
7/16/2003
6/14/2002
5/15/2002
11/29/2001
10/31/2001
3/26/2001
8/24/2000
4/14/2000
7/8/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
6/2/1998
71171897
7/1/1996
12/21/1995
11/1/1995
Z/1/1995
7/1/1994
7/1/1993
7/1/1992
7/1/1991
7/1/1990
7/1/1989
6/3/1988
7/14/1987
7/14/1987
3/19/1985

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
5 pages
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
4 pages
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
2 pages
1 page
4 pages
4 pages
3 pages
3 pages
1 page
4 pages
1 page
1 page
2 pages
1 page
4 pages
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6/29/2017

Statement of Change
Statement of Change
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Amendment

ht%ps:l.’app‘sos.ky.govfftshow/{s(4I4khf053wbp4aozxq5Iheuj))fdefauIt.aspx?path=ﬂsearch&id=0(}456?1&ct=09&cs=9999?

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

5/23/1984
8/29/1977
2/7/1977

1/20/1959
1/20/1959
1/20/1959

2 pages
2 pages
2 pages
24 pages
2 pages
4 pages
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